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‘GThe past year marked the HKU
Foundation’s 20th anniversary,

a significant milestone, and those of us who
have served the Foundation share a deep
sense of pride for all it has accomplished
in those past two decades. | would like

to express my heartfelt thanks to all HKU
Foundation members for your unwavering
support.
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| hope by reading through this Annual Report you will gain
some insight as to why the Foundation is essential to the
advancement of HKU, and to how important your support is
to the University’s ability to achieve its mission.

The Foundation has been dedicated to enhancing University's
excellence by ensuring that the requisite additional funding
for the development of the University will be available
in perpetuity. Despite the challenging economy, with a
prudent approach and careful management the Foundation’s
investment achieved a return of 3.2% for 2014/15.

In 2014/15, the University received donations totalling
$795 million, and | am pleased to say that the Foundation saw
over 200 new and upgraded members during the past year,
making a distinguished circle of 3,000 members in total.

A number of significant gifts were made recently, such as that
from the Fung Global Institute Limited for the establishment of
the Asia Global Institute at HKU; the generous support from
Dr Li Dak Sum to set up student scholarships to ensure the
University continues to attract the best and brightest; the one
from the New World Group Charity Foundation in support of
the Medical Oncology Drug Discovery and Development
Programme; and those given to establish the Chan To-Haan
Professorship in Urban Planning and Design, the Clara

and Lawrence Fok Professorship in Precision Medicine, the
Kintoy Professorship in Mathematics Education, and the Sophie
Y M Chan Professorship in Cancer Research. The impact these
gifts and others will have on our students and the University is
immeasurable.
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Asia-Global Dialogue 2016 presented by the Asia Global Institute at HKU
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This past year also saw the 15th anniversary of Friends

of HKU, which was set up to support the University’s
advancement and to foster the connections with the US
alumni and benefactors. Since inception, it has received over
US$16 million in donations benefitting various faculties,
departments, projects and developments at HKU, plus 80
students who have participated in exchange and summer
programmes in the US and HKU through the Friends of HKU
Scholarships. We are grateful to Friends of HKU for bringing
the US and Hong Kong closer together for 15 years and for
giving students multiple opportunities to explore each others’
worlds.

Looking back over the previous year, a series of special
activities were presented in celebration of the Foundation’s
20th anniversary to express the University’s gratitude for
members’ support. Among these activities were exclusive
visits to the HKU-Shenzhen Hospital and the HKU Kadoorie
Institute’s community revitalisation programme at Lai Chi Wo,
where participating members and friends were introduced to
the University’s latest developments and their impact on the
community.

Foundation members were also invited to the Gala Premiere
of “A Tale of Three Cities”, which was attended by 600 guests
and at which over $1.4 million was raised for the Foundation’s
Seed Grant exercise. The film was directed by Ms Mabel
Cheung, who wrote and produced it with Mr Alex Law - both
outstanding alumni and University Artists of the Arts Faculty.
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Another highlight event presented as one of the anniversary
activities was the “The Inspired Island Il: Public Talk” in
January. The illuminating dialogue between the distinguished
luminaries from the Chinese literary world and Professor Lung
Ying-tai, our Hung Leung Hau Ling Distinguished Fellow in
Humanities, attracted over 1,000 guests and a wider audience
in 23 regions around the world via a live webcast.

Since the Foundation’s establishment in 1995, the
University has excelled tremendously in enrolment, degree
programmes, physical space, and faculty and staff members.
The challenges have been enormous, but the University has
met them, noticeably due to the support of its benefactors.
As we sail ahead, the Foundation is committed to its
continued role of an essential partner in the advancement
of HKU.

| would like to thank President Peter Mathieson for his
leadership and vision in what is testing times, and we
all look forward to working closely with him and his
senior management team on the implementation of the
University’s new 10-year strategic plan that will further
advance HKU to become an even greater university.

Finally, and as always, | would like to thank you for your
generosity and commitment towards HKU and we treasure
your unfailing support as the HKU Foundation looks to its
next vibrant and impactful 20 years.

i

Professor Rosie T T Young
Chairperson
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‘6 he accomplishments of The
University of Hong Kong are a
testament to the exceptional support it
has received from the people of Hong
Kong for over a century. For the past
two decades, the source of so much
of that support has been the HKU
Foundation. | would like to congratulate
the Foundation on its 20th anniversary
and its many achievements.
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All of us at HKU are acutely aware that factors, both internal
and external, are driving the need for change. We must
evolve and create innovative ways to ensure that today’s
students are equipped to become tomorrow’s leaders in an
increasingly competitive and global society.

We have recently announced a new ten-year strategic
plan for the University which will centre around “3+1 Is":
Internationalisation, Innovation and Interdisciplinarity, all of
which converge on Impact. The document also contains our
thoughts on the enabling platforms and changes required
to achieve our goals.

The first “I” of the strategic plan is internationalisation.
During the past decade, the University has made significant
progress regarding internationalisation, making it part
of everything we do, from education to research to
collaborations. We intend to take HKU's standing as a global
university even further by making sure that the education
students receive at HKU is among the most international
available in the world.

PRESIDENT AND VICE-CHANCELLOR'S MESSAGE
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In addition to promoting greater diversity on campus,
we have set the bold goal of providing virtually every
undergraduate and research postgraduate student with
the chance to study abroad by 2022 to prepare them for
their lives and careers post-university in which they will be
interacting with people across cultures and continents.

Internationalisation is found not just in the classroom. The
University's strong research profile will lead it to embark on
further cross-institution and cross-continent partnerships,
such as the new partnership with the Karolinska Institutet.
Seeking opportunities that will allow us to tap into new
sources of talent will ensure HKU's status as a driving force
in the emerging world of open innovation.

This leads us to the second I: Innovation. Again this will
be across the board, in both teaching and learning, and
in research. There is a world of opportunities for those
universities with a strong collaborative culture to harness
knowledge and research capabilities. | intend HKU to take a
leadership position in this new world.

The University offers a rich portfolio of disciplines, and the
breadth and quality of our academic programmes means
HKU remains the No. 1 choice for undergraduate applicants,
with some 58% of the top 689 achieving students in the
Hong Kong DSE choosing to come to this University.

We know there is room for improvement. Certainly, the
inspection by the Quality Assurance Council in late 2015
has given us a pause to look at our standards in teaching,
assessment, and learning, and examine what we can do
better. This is relevant to our third I: Interdisciplinarity.
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While we shall continue to invest in interdisciplinary
programmes and curriculum development, we will also
augment our undergraduate Common Core curriculum to
increase students’ exposure to interdisciplinary methods of
teaching and learning.

Interdisciplinary research is higher risk and usually requires
more resources than traditional single discipline research;
however, the rewards can be far greater in terms of creating
new knowledge and helping to solve many of society’s
problems. There will be ample opportunities for support
in areas, including many emerging niche areas, driven by
frontier researchers.

Making a positive impact on society is central to HKU’s
mission. The “3+1 Is”: Internationalisation, Innovation and
Interdisciplinarity, give us the capacity to maximise what we
do and translate it into demonstrable Impact with real value
and benefit locally, regionally and globally.

The new strategic plan, and the major capital campaign that
we propose to mount alongside it, will be catalysts for a new
positive energy at HKU. This is where the HKU Foundation
will play a major role.

As | enter my third year as President and Vice-Chancellor
of this great institution, | continue to be amazed by those
| have had the privilege of meeting who generously
contribute to the University. | am grateful beyond words to
all of you. You deserve much of the credit for what HKU is
today, and every gift you have given to HKU represents a
belief in its mission and mark of confidence.

I look forward to working closely with the HKU Foundation
in the successful implementation of the new strategic plan
as we work towards making The University of Hong Kong
“Asia’s Global University”.

¢ﬁu'wydudﬂ

Professor Peter Mathieson
President and Vice-Chancellor

PRESIDENT AND VICE-CHANCELLOR'S MESSAGE
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20 YEARS OF PARTNERSHIP
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The HKU Foundation supports the University’s advancement and furthers its education mission. It also serves as
a platform that creates a benefactors’ circle, bridging it with the University. Since its establishment in 1995, the
Foundation has grown to 3,000 members today.

Over the past two decades, a total of HK$650 million has been disbursed through annual Seed Grant exercises in
support of various initiatives, the majority going towards scholarships and bursaries, and has benefitted over 15,000
students.

In celebration of its 20th anniversary, a series of special activities covering a wide array of aspects was organised.
Foundation members and friends were able to learn more about the latest developments of the University and their
impact on the community.
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The 20th anniversary celebration was kick-started
at the Annual General Meeting last March.

ZTRAFFEERDREF=ZANEFREENXER -

$1.4 million was raised at
the Gala Premiere of “A
Tale of Three Cities” for the
University’s advancement.
The film was directed by
Mabel Cheung who co-
produced it with Alex Law.
(=) EmRE A B R #
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Inspired Island Il - Public Talk
Moderated by Professor Lung Yingtai,
Hung Leung Hau Ling Distinguished

e TRNMN
Fellow in Humanities, the dialogue &ﬂ% T
w in Hu iti ialogu 5‘ g | JE'

featured prominent writers in the Chinese
literary world, including Lo Fu, Lin Wen-yue,
Pai Hsien-yung and Liu Yichang.
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20 YEARS OF PARTNERSHIP
—TEHAAER

Water Reflections: Héléene Grimaud in Recital, an
imaginative programme presented by one of the
world’s most extraordinary pianists.
BffESHZERBARNEREL  BEARATHRE
LR R GRSEE

» .
Venerable Sik Hin Hung, Director of the HKU Centre of Buddhist
Studies, led an exclusive tea-meditation during the visit to Tsz
Shan Monastery.
BERAEHEMRPOBERITZEMNALFEARE

Professor Grace Tang briefed members on its vision and
latest developments.
BEEXERIIBRARERBEERREEERNERR
RABRRE-

An experiential tour to witness the progress of the
Lai Chi Wo Community Revitalisation Programme, a
sustainability project conducted by the HKU Kadoorie
Institute in collaboration with the Department of Geography
and local conservancy organisations.
ERREBABREEMEMN  HER ARAREBHSSE
SIMTIEHETER ([ KEHRE BN HEEEIIRETE ] -

Exploring Hong Kong's fascinating landscapes with

Chan Lung-Sang, Professor of the Department of Earth
Sciences and Principal of HKU SPACE Community College.
B IRBBRABEREBAEMNBERRRRELHRARER
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HIGHLIGHTS OF ACTIVITIES
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HIGHLIGHTS OF ACTIVITIES
it B i %

Opening of the Yao Ling Sun Cultural Commons
at Lap-Chee College
B AL A 2 BIR R

Bia :
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(R ) Honorary University Fellowships 2015
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Public lecture presented by Professor Kenneth Cheung, Jessie Ho
Professor in Spine Surgery

Panglnss ian Dream B ARES B R AR RIEE T B AMNE

ana Dark Consciousness
odern Chinese Literature and Utopia

Establishment of the Chan To-Haan Professorship in Urban
Planning and Design
PRAE R E £ 2R E (9 R8I R R EH AR L

Professor David Wang, Hung Leung Hau Ling Establishment of the Bau Tsu Zung Bau Kwan Yeu Hing
g::tsigr?tuei;haegl}/giiéiIr;(_ztltjrrc;fessor in Humanities acezcl)tlﬁrssgif:caer;dEgigggnOf the Bau Institute of Medical and Mr Frank Ning, Former Chairman of China National Cereals,
AP TSTE P A SR 2 F RS R A SR A RS T REE SN Y R K BB S REME Oils and Foodstuffs Corporation presented the Edward K'Y Chen

Distinguished Lecture
APREEEERESELRE THERIMBLHLZEABRE

Public lecture by Professor Roderick MacFarquhar, Sin Wai Kin
Distinguished Visiting Professor in the Humanities
FRBEHANEREERRFEEAFBELE

Vo i 1 Sy g

s, 1 Wl (i Gy

Establishment of the Lo Shiu Kwan Kan Po Ling HKU DreamCatchers X PMQ
Professorship in Pharmacy
BRERMERESHEF(ENE)RL

Establishment of the Li Dak Sum Yip Yio Chin Kenneth Li Scholarship
FTE-ERYMBEAMERESHY
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LEADERSHIP IN TEACHING AND
LEARNING # % i i

Last year all the top scorers in the Hong Kong Diploma of Secondary Education (HKDSE) were admitted to HKU and FEATURES OF ENHANCED UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM ¥ #H AR #HEH &

this represents an outstanding vote of confidence in the educational provision offered by the University.

As the first cohort of the four-year undergraduate curriculum nears its graduation, the University is re-evaluating its
core curriculum and the general education provision, innovating where necessary to ensure that it provides exactly
what students need to succeed in their careers.

EFEBPENEARERBEENZLE 2N ABTBAE » R THMHBREBENED -

BENEHARETERE  BABURERBN R ORENBREEE  ERAFRE - BEEMRERIETER -

Undergraduate
research
. . opportunities
of top students who scored 5** in the HKDSE chose HKU top-scoring non-local students (zhuang-yuan, high i
EBRE RS RE RN AN S S REE R A S scorers of IB and GCE) from 24 nationalities admitted

ANEBARRERERE GRTT » B SUSRRENLE
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joint or double degrees with international partners

offered, which will double to 36 by 2019 INNOVATION % # £l %
HAF B AESFRENBERNEERIEE18E scholarships awarded to outstanding undergraduates
FEETEI2019F A5 2L 23618 HIEE3,571HEE S FHREARE The University is actively developing its innovative

learning capabilities including MOOCs (Massive Open
Online Courses) and “flipped classrooms”, where
students study teaching materials electronically before
the classes and then use the class time to discuss with
the teachers to fully understand the materials.

of undergraduates targeted to participate in learning experiences

on the Mainland and overseas by 2022, starting at 50% by 2019 AR R HBERN @%#;ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ:?ﬁﬁ
20195 BtA » 50%ARIAE T B EAMAIE/NNE B EEE - T EI2022F B E100% BNBERE | RABRBEERZAEHAETTH
o REEE FEBERE W o

The University is committed to nurturing talent and leaders for the global

community, and it continually pursues new international academic Financial support, such as First-in-the-Family Education

collaborations. HKU and Sciences Po, France’s leading university in social Fund, Springboard Scholarships for Medical Students and

sciences, are launching a new four-year dual degree undergraduate various bursaries and scholarships, are offered to ensure
that HKU is accessible to the brightest and best students

irrespective of their background.

programme. Another new partnership with University College London
offers joint degrees in law.

BRMBHHRRZEATNEEE  BAOEDERENIHE - BRSHE
EHENBERERENCRBUAERSMNFHERNVBLRE - 55
BIEREE BNRBABERSIEEEEMURE

AEARETEAESNEELHEAFTER  RERELE
RETENEERHE - ME-—RKABLEHES | B2k
RIBREE | URFERHES o
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FOSTERING RESEARCH
EXCELLENCE ¥ jé #f 5

HKU researchers had an outstanding year: numerous high-level publications in the world’s top journals, conference
presentations at top international events, as well as prestigious prizes and awards. The University has also received
the highest funding allocation under the General Research Fund for the 14th straight year.

Moving forward, the University will seek ways to further improve the quality and strength of its research, support its
researchers and encourage more collaborations with the best institutions in the world.

BRAAREEREFMERARE EHRARBMHATRRSBRN - RERERSBERME  LEESEZE
BREVERIAMPRE o Lo - BRBEB4FEBEMRET [RSBRE -

REARR  BABHDE-SRAMERE » ISR ER AR SR E At RIERHEAB IR 1HE -

HKU professoriate staff have been ranked by Thomson secured from the Government’s competitive research

Reuters as being among the world's top 1% of scientists funding for 215 projects
7 er=ns S AR A Eaat et 215{EEE A RERRER R EHE—BETE
R E 1%EHRRIER —+hET

of the ten Croucher Foundation innovation and research active research collaborations with non-local

fellowship awards were granted to HKU in 2014/15
2014155 E 108 REESERFERNBRES
6BREBR

institutions were carried out in 2013/14

2013/144F £ » ERIEAR M AE S 1E#E1T T 84718 3S

NEW PARTNERSHIP WITH KAROLINSKA
INSTITUTET

The Karolinska Institutet, a world-renowned medical university
famed for selecting the Nobel Prize in Physiology and Medicine,
established its first physical presence outside Sweden in 2015 with
HKU as its partner. The Dr Li Dak Sum Research Centre will promote
collaborations in stem cell biology and regenerative medicine, and
will help to develop a regional stem cell hub for Asia.

W BN F R4S

BFEAETER AL ESNBERNERANLEER FEMG 2
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Vivian Yam, Philip Wong Wilson Wong Professor in Chemistry and
Energy, was elected Foreign Member of Academia Europaea (The
Academy of Europe), the only Foreign Member elected in 2015 under
the Chemical Sciences Section of the Academy. Professor Yam also won
the 2015 Ludwig Mond Award from the Royal Society of Chemistry.

BRTEDANESHIR ((LEBEEER) TikE » BRAEBIMNA B AR
BIRMINER T TIRZMRCEBRBIPE— — (L IMNERR L o b EHTR
TEEFZEFR{LEEE2015F ELudwig Mond Award 7k 88 °

Che Chi-Ming, Hui Wai Haan Chair of Chemistry, completed the licensing
of two multi-million US dollar patents on organic light-emitting diodes to
Samsung, bringing resources as well as prestige to HKU.

ABMCEBEREIER  ERMEEEREEXTNEHE X —HiE %
EFNERT=EQNR  RBATREEBENER -

Professor Vivian Yam and Professor Che Chi-Ming, along with
Yuen Kwok-Yung (left), Henry Fok Professor in Infectious
Diseases, Malik Peiris (right), Tam Wah-Ching Professor in
Medical Science and two HKU distinguished visiting professors
were amongst the 27 founding members of the newly
established Hong Kong Academy of Sciences, which is chaired
by our former Vice-Chancellor Professor Lap-Chee Tsui.

~ N
St

HBRARRBRL 2HIREBBLABRIE - 27 8 Al
T BABERBERELR  XEHHR BRARESR
ER(BRRE)RAE (L) BEELESHR(BENZE)
KEL(R)  REMBBAGREEFERE -

Mok Ngai-Ming, Edmund
and Peggy Tse Professor in

Mathematics, was appointed as
a new member of the Chinese
Academy of Sciences, the only
Hong Kong scholar elected this
year, and bringing to 12 the
total number of HKU academics
to hold this prestigious honour.

HUERFEEESHR (HE)
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So Kwok-Fai, Jessie Ho Professor in
Neuroscience, was named a Fellow of the
National Academy of Inventors.
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EXTENDING KNOWLEDGE
EXCHANGE 41 X if

The University strives to achieve greatest societal benefits from its teaching and research, utilising technology
transfer and knowledge exchange to accomplish this.

Last year the University made an important strategic shift by placing technology transfer under the management of the
Knowledge Exchange Office. The restructuring coincided with a sharp increase in the commercialisation of our research
and the launch of HKU start-ups, and aligns with HKU's broader goal of bringing quality and impact to its endeavours.

BR-EHROIBNEBRIMEBMAEIN  BHBENAENEROELS - BRAR -

EFRBELHT -HEENKERES  FALRMEBBEANBRXAMLEEE - ABRERT ZEMEBRLK
BT ZEBANAINE  YRESEENER  TRECEHTED -

earned from the commercialisation of HKU’s intellectual
property, which is six times higher than the previous year

FERILBANAEEEREL BE—T a8 BEFERAME

knowledge exchange projects supported by the
University’s Funding Schemes

62TH A MR B A BB BB B G LT

view counts for the HKU Scholars Hub, a searchable start-ups, translating HKU technologies into business
engine to discover HKU'’s past and current research opportunities, are supported by the “Technology Start-up
and sector experts Support Scheme for Universities at HKU” (TSSSU@HKU)

EBABEMERSE _B=TERRABRE  #8ALE BIRUNEBRB[ KENZANAITEERFE IXET
FRZSMELSBAMEMEERANSENRBINES  1RNAIRE - KW EBARMECAEH

CONVERTING RESEARCH
ACHIEVEMENTS INTO
COMMERCIALLY VIABLE
PRODUCTS

TSSSU@HKU is one of the University’s new
endeavours in cultivating entrepreneurial

culture and knowledge transfer. Leveraging on

a new scheme launched by the Innovation and
Technology Commission, this scheme awards
funding to selected technology start-up companies
formed by HKU members, with a maximum of

HKU Professor Ronald Li (right) created the world’s first genetically
engineered human heart cells. His start-up, NovoHeart, was
funded by TSSSU@HKU that aims to translating his inventions into
products which can be used by industry and others.

HK$1.2 million per year for not more than 3 years.

B e B R AL ks B 3 R A 00

BRER [ RERAIRITEERE ] - SEEER
EERIEBRHER - ZERRIFRRBHEH AV
EBIETE BAMESENBITAIARKImES
FREZVE-B_TEBBEYR APaRE=F-

BRREZREHIRE)UERTER AR T ZREEAED
BEARRE - B9 [ BOEYRERBARAT [ REMZDAIE
KEBETE | BB EESHEHNENECKER  BES2RU
EHERAHAEZE -

The DreamCatchers initiative was launched last year at an event
that attracted 1,200 interested participants. The programme

aims to inspire and nurture entrepreneurship spirit of scholars,
students and alumni. It highlights ways forward that the University
provides entrepreneurship education, support programmes and
an innovation and technology space. A seed fund “DreamCatchers
100K" has just been launched to support young entrepreneurs to
kick-start their business dreams.

L

EFBAE LA DreamCatchers IHE @ E1ERL
BRIEESE  BEARRMAIERE - BF
SEEE AHTEI T1,20082ME - KEKEE
B EEEES  REDANBARARIZEF
B URAIFRMEEAAIER  LEEL—
B +BEN HE ZRFRIREERE

A8 o
i

Engagement with the Chinese
Mainland is also a critical area for the
University's future development. It
applies its modern clinical expertise
and management know-how to run
the HKU-Shenzhen Hospital, which
in turn offers tremendous research
and education opportunities for HKU
staff and students. The Hospital has
opened its doors to well over 1.2

million visitors since its establishment
in mid-2012.

HETHERMNEIERRBRRERN
BE-R - BAERAHBRKBREE
MEBMBEETERBRIEER
REEERTABAMERERENR
MEBTFHE - 2012FPRAUR > B
RS2 ER B -T8 AR

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16



SEEDING THE FUTURE
BAEARK

3+1 Is

ASIA’S GLOBAL UNIVERSITY
ARy N T

HKU: THE NEXT DECADE & i Kk &+ 4 Ff 5

INNOVATION IR

Creative forward-thinking talents,
Innovative problem-solvers,
Collaborative creation of new knowledge

BRIZERAEAL
R BAENEEE -
A%

THREE PILLARS =k B D%k : I
MPACT &€ 1

Internationalisation, Innovation and
Interdisciplinarity converge to create positive

and sustainable impact locally, regionally and globally

° @ EIBHE AR ERNNEN  BAREAR
'. N BANPE  BRAH - SHAERR
XY '©®
M AM A
Teaching and Knowledge I
Learning Exchange NTERDISCIPLINARITY I 2 7}
B A Dynamic environment for inter- and

multi-disciplinary activity,

Eastern and Western scholarship,
Diverse expertise on cross-domain platforms
REFBNRZBREE
R B 7 2240
ERZAETNEAERTES

Note: This layout framework is up to date as of March 2016, and is subject to revision.
BB ERR2016FIBMA  ARREEH o
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DISTRIBUTION OF DONATIONS

18 7 7 ff

@
B it 5 en

Academic Research Campus
P Development
REZR

50.9% 21.1%

OTHER FACTS
5 fh 9 4%

HKU Total Expenditure
BAX AR

Government Subventions*

BT B £ 88

Total Donations*

BB

Total Number of Donors

BRAREH

First-time Donors

_é- j’ﬁa’)\k

Scholarships/
Bursaries/Student  pDepartmental

Enrichment Development

RYSSRBLERE mppenuE

1 90/0 4.90/0

Faculty/

Number of New Foundation Members

HEEESES

Number of Members with Elevated Membership

RASENESESE

Ratio of Alumni to Non-alumni Donors

REEFREIBRA Z L)

July 2014 to June 2015
—E-NELtREZZE-RFRA

o
Pve XX | A
(N
| IS
Professorships/ Conferences/ General Purposes
Fellowships Workshops —BRR
BERERFERA SRERIES

3.2%

0.8% 0.1%

HK$8,228 million BT
54%

HK$795 million BEJT
Over ;5,000

64%

167

54

72:28

* The University's total income comprises Government subventions, tuition, programme and other fees, interest and investment returns,
auxiliary services and donations. The Government remains the primary funding source for the University while community donations are
critical in advancing HKU in areas of strategic importance and in moving beyond local boundaries.
REPNBRABEBNHPEN 2%  REREGHE - FISRBRERSZ BOREREN - BAABANEIZEHRE  MEEALHE
Bt HREBBARBEERRBHHARBEERE -

Highlights of major donations (HK$1 million or
above) received from March 1, 2015 to February 15,

BRHA=ZFT—

2016, in support of faculties and units.

Faculties/Units Benefitted
SZEBMk/EA

University-wide

]

Asia Global Institute
SR MR R ZEFT

Faculty of Education

HESE

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Urban
Planning & Design
WHRE R KRR

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FERAESR

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FRMESM

Journalism and Media
Studies Centre

B R AERR F O

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FRMEEMN

Sau Po Centre on Ageing

FEEFHEHL

Areas of Designation

RE/EHE

Li Dak Sum Yip Yio Chin Kenneth Li
Scholarship
FE-ERVMBRTARRES

Establishment of the Asia Global Institute
FR AL BN IR BRAFF SR AR

Kintoy Professorship in Mathematics
Education

REESHRFEEHEHE)

Medical Oncology Drug Discovery and
Drug Development Programme

ARHEBER YRR RS

Chan To-Haan Professorship in Urban
Planning and Design

BRIERE S HUIRE R H R B KR

Clara and Lawrence Fok Professorship in
Precision Medicine

ERNMBESHRERELE)

Sophie Y M Chan Professorship in
Cancer Research

BR—HESHREERARS)

Lee Hysan Documentary Initiative

NHEEBLEH AR

Renovation Project of Madam S H Ho
Residence for Medical Students

AEGRAZRH TR

Grand Move Project to Promote Elders’
Robustness against Frailty

[&HEE 58

Eﬂi H H :I:— ?
BAEAEBR(—EEBTRU L RZEEREE -

PARTNERSHIP FOR EXCELLENCE
BREH

—~"EZATHHEH

Donors

wHRE

Dr Li Dak-Sum
ZE=—{EL

Fung Global Institute Limited
R im BB B

Ms Sherley Lam Oi-Kin
MERZ LT

New World Group Charity
Foundation Limited

FREBESESHRAF

Mr Chan To-Haan
PRIER 54

Mr Lawrence Fok and
Mrs Clara Fok
EEXE

Ms Chan Yee-Man and
Ir Raymond Chan Kin-Sek
BR&E N+ R BREERE B

Lee Hysan Foundation

NHEES

S H Ho Foundation Limited
MEHZEESSAERLT

Simon K'Y Lee Foundation Ltd
TEEBEHEESE

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16
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Faculties/Units Benefitted
SESRk/EM

Department of Psychology
DEER

Department of
Ophthalmology
RRIZR

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine
FEAEZEMR

Centre for Educational
Leadership
B BEMZRH D

Department of Clinical
Oncology
fRIREEE R

Department of Paediatrics &
Adolescent Medicine

RERBIERER

Centre of Buddhist Studies
HBFFRRL

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BERFFTE A

Areas of Designation

HH /&R

Development of Evidence-Based
Neuro-Intervention Protocols

BB EN AT R

Clinical Research and Services

R PR BT 5% K% AR

Research Programme between the
International Institute of Infection and
Immunity at the Shantou University Medical
College and the State Key Laboratory for
Emerging Diseases at HKU

I ER A 2288 22 [ [ R R SR B G e T 55 P R
EBRBHERERERENMRER

Training for Principals and Education
Bureau Directors from Gansu Province
EPHBREETRENEFEEARER
B

Knowledge and Technology Transfer
through Advanced Training in Clinical
Immunotherapy for Nasopharyngeal
Carcinoma and other Virus Associated
Malignancies
BBRERENHEMRSHEEBREEER
FRPR R BB ER TN - (FABM BRI ER

Next Generation Sequencing System

sEREFREERARNFE

Development of the Centre and
Postgraduate Scholarships
RO RERRERES

Development of the Centre

hOER

Donors

RRE

K K Ho International Charitable
Foundation

ARARBREEES

Lo Ka-Chow & Lo Fong Shiu Po
Memorial Foundation Limited
EXBREFNELZES
BRATR

Li Ka Shing Foundation
FEHESE

Tin Ka Ping Foundation

HEXMEESE

ZeShan (HK) Foundation
BEHSE

Edward Wong Group
ZREE

Glorious Sun Group
JBEEE

Tung Lin Kok Yuen
REE

Faculties/Units Benefitted

RESkR/E

School of Humanities

AXEZR

Department of Philosophy
BEZ

Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole

R ER T R

Department of Geography
3B 2

Department of Paediatrics &
Adolescent Medicine

RERBLFERER

Simon K'Y Lee Hall
ZEHEE

Asia Case Research Centre
B ME R I O

University-wide

REEE

School of Biological
Sciences

EYREZE

Journalism and Media
Studies Centre

B R AR FE O

Areas of Designation

HE/RHR

Advanced Cultural Learning Programme

MALEMERE

Development of the Department

BRER

International Conference in Honour of
Professor Jao Tsung-I's 100th Birthday
BRERR AR EAERENHEE

Research on Microclimate Profiles of Green
Spaces and their Contributions to the Cool
Island Effect in Hong Kong
BBRCHNHRIRRRENE

The Edward & Yolanda Wong Scholarship
EEEMAEES

The Sola Gratia Foundation Postgraduate
Scholarships
EREESHMRERES

HSBC/HKU Asia Pacific Business Case
Competition 2016
EE S A BRI FERAILEE2016

HSBC Overseas Scholarship Scheme
2015/16
ELRITEIMRESTHE2015/16

Population-level Surveys of Chinese White
Dolphins across the Pearl River Estuary —
Phase 1
BODKEHREABBCERAESE KR
AJATHRE RER R 2615

China Media Project
PEIE R TR &

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16
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Donors

RRE

Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited

BREEESARLF

Mr Man Yeuk-King
MEBSEE

The Jao Studies Foundation
Limited
HEMEES

The Hong Kong Golf Club
BEFEARS

Edward Wong Group
ZREE

Dr Max Lin Hui Bon-Hoa
EMEL

The Hong Kong Bank
Foundation
ESRITREES

The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited

B LBELRTARAT

Ocean Park Conservation
Foundation

ERBFLAERBES

Foundation Open Society
Institute
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Faculties/Units Benefitted
SESE/EM

Department of Pathology
HEER

Faculty of Architecture
BELMR

Department of Pathology
HREZR

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FEHMEEMR

Department of Medicine

RRER

University-wide
REERE

Faculty of Business &
Economics
RERIEBEEER

Department of Pathology
RES R

Department of Obstetrics &
Gynaecology
IREREAR

Department of Surgery

SIRIER

Areas of Designation

HH /AR

Chan To-Haan Pathology Prize for
Undergraduate Medical Students and
Chan To-Haan Prize for Research
Postgraduate Students in Pathology
BRIERPRIE B AR E RIFFRER

Asian Development Bank -
Japan Scholarship Programme

TMMEIRT - R ARES

Hereditary Gastrointestinal Cancer

Programme
BEMBRETNR

Dr Cheng Yu Tung Fellowships
B ELIRES

Division of Gastroenterology & Hepatology
7 B & BT BRI 5

HKU DreamCatchers

Sun Hung Kai Properties Professorship in
Business

HBEEREHEE

Studies on the Pathogenesis and Treatment
of Sjogren’s Syndrome

RGN BRRHIE A BT

Research Activities
EZRMRIER

Camerobot System for Surgical Training and
Archive
RINBIFMIZIR R EHBRA RS
RFMERE

Donors

RRE

Mr Chan To-Haan
RSB R ST

Asian Development Bank

SoNBAEERT

The Hong Kong Cancer Fund
BEEEESS

Cheng Yu Tung Foundation Ltd
BRI RBEESHERAF

Dr Elizabeth S C Shing
BN EE L

Mr Stanley Chu Yu-Lun and
Mrs Annie Chu Chow Chiu-Hing
KemEERKRBEBL LT

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd
SR ERRER AT

The Croucher Foundation

EEESE

Wong Check She Charitable
Foundation
BREEAEES

Mr Hui Ming
FFERSLE

Faculties/Units Benefitted

RESkR/E

Department of Surgery

SMRIE R

Department of Medicine

ARER

School of Chinese Medicine
S B 2P

Department of Surgery
IRIER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Diagnostic
Radiology
HETRDEEZ

Areas of Designation

HE/RHR

Research on Transanal and Robotic Surgery
for Rectal Cancer

AR PIMBEINE B IS = F IR 5E

Research on Chronic Hepatitis B
1B 2 BT AR

Donation to the School in memory of
Mr Lu Sin
RHERBRULSEFEE

Ho Sau Ki Donation Fund in Surgery
ASEIRHRRES

Research in Endocrinology and Metabolism
R0 B BRI 55

Research in Hepatology

BRI AT 55

PET-CT Scan for Lymphoma Patents
EPEMEBERAEZEEFRH

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16
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Donors

RRE

Mr Hui Ming
ATERITAE

Lichi Charitable Foundation
Limited
BEZEESERAT

Lu’s Foundation Limited

EREZARAT

Mr Ho Sau-Ki
=EE%E

Ng Teng Fong Charitable
Foundation Limited
BEREFRZEESHRAT

Mr Yeung Chun-Fan
HETE

Hong Kong Blood Cancer
Foundation

BBMEES

Medical Class of 1981 supported
the Springboard Scholarships

to commemorate their dear
classmate, Dr Law Moon-Yung,
who passed away from acute
leukaemia years ago

BBl 1981 FREE T FERIBR
2 ULSZFaESMEAM
RHENEEEREREEE




Honorary Advisor to
Foundation Chairman

ESFFRERD

Board of Directors

EER

Foundation Secretariat

EEWER

Company Secretary (Director of Finance)

DAME(MBER)

Executive Director
(Director of Development &
Alumni Affairs Office)

BE(BERRREBIHEE)

Compliance Officer
(Associate Director of Finance)

ERETAE(MBESRYEER)

Investment Committee Disbursement Committee Ad Hoc Committees
REZES BREES BREEZEES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS #% 5

Professor Rosie TT Young B X =2 %8
Chairperson &

Dr Colin K'Y Lam e EE L0
Deputy Chairman Bl £ /&

Professor C F Lee Z= & 25 #1595

Deputy Chairman gl EfE

Dr Patrick Poon ;&% B +6
Deputy Chairman Bl £ /&

Dr Robin Y H Chan R BB £2

Mr David Fong Man Hung J5 30 fe 410
Ms Pansy Ho {18 7z +-2

Dr Gallant Y T Ho {2k £

Mr Andrew K F Lee Z= 5 Bj 5 42

Dr Edwin Leong Z#ZE{E

Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok Po ZE &8+
Mr David Mong Tak Yeung 5£/&18 41
Mr Robert K K Shum S E 47

Dr Ambrose So &g fE{E L+ °

Dr Tam Wah Ching B F {14

Mr David Ying Kit Wong & 5 5 43
Mr Joseph C C Wong E &1 544

Professor Peter Mathieson 552 %1%
President and Vice-Chancellor, ex-officio Kk ' ERES

Dr Stanley Ho a2 {# +

Honorary Lifetime Chairman JKiE&E I E

Term of Directorship {5 :

HKU FOUNDATION ORGANISATION
BBRBESRE

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE &% B &

President and Vice-Chancellor R &
Chairperson &

Mr Timpson Chung Shui Ming & 83 5t 4
Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok Po ZE B &+
Professor Rosie T T Young 15 X2 %%

Ms Sara Lo EFES L+

DISBURSEMENT COMMITTEE ##%Z B &

Professor Rosie T T Young 152 %%
Chairperson &

Dr Colin KY Lam M EEE+
Dr Patrick Poon j&E& EfH+
Mr Robert KK Shum & RiE &£4

Professor Peter Mathieson FZE#H T
President and Vice-Chancellor & &

Mr Douglas C T So #RE{E £ 4
Vice-President and Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Institutional Advancement)

BRR(AERR)

Professor Chris Webster
Deans’ Representative [t R &

Mr Philip Lam #RIR B 58 4

Honorary Advisor to Foundation Chairman & & ¥ & & 2 8 RS

November 12,2013 - November 11, 2016

November 15, 2014 - November 14,2017 9 October 16,2015 - October 15,2018

March 25, 2014 - March 24, 2017
August 2, 2014 - August 1, 2017
November 4, 2014 - November 3, 2017

December 16, 2014 - December 15,2017 10 February 19, 2016 - February 18,2019
March 11, 2015 - March 10, 2018 11 February 28, 2016 - February 27, 2019
August 30, 2015 - August 29, 2018

A wWN—
o NO WU
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FOUNDATION

MEMBERS #2 &8

HONORARY PATRONS %2 & E

# Dr Bau David Chung Kwong
# Ms Bau Tsun Yin Priscilla

*

Mr Francis S Y Bong
Mr Anthony Chan
Ms Shirley Chan
# Mr Henry Chan Tin Sang
* # DrThomas TT Chen
Dr Henry K'S Cheng
* # Dr Cheng Yu Tung
Mr Anthony Cheung Kee Wee
Mr Paul Cheung Kwok Wing
Mr Cheung Lun
Madam Chin Lan Hong
*  Dr Chow Yei Ching
Mr Chui Wai-kwan
Dr Chung Hon Dak
Mr Paul Chung Kwok Cheong
# Mrs Clara Fok
# Mr David Fong Man Hung
Mr Lawrence Fung
Mrs Alexandra Fung
Mrs Leslye Jill Gallie
Dr Aron Harilela
*  MrEugene L C Heung
Dr Lydia Ho Wing Bing
* # DrGallant YT Ho
Mrs Greta Yee-Man Ho
*  DrStanley Ho
# Mr Hui Ming
*  Dr the Hon Sir Michael D Kadoorie
# Mrs Kong Leong Pui Yee
# Ms Sherley Lam
Mr Lam Sum Chee
Dr Alice Lam
Professor Francis Lau Shiu Kwan
Mr Lau Siu Chuen
# Mr Peter KK Lee
* # Mr Andrew KF Lee
* # Mr Lee Man Ban
Dr Lee Shau Kee
* # Dr Lee Shiu

MR
RBEL+
ez e
PRED# 54
REZL+L
PRRERE

BRAE L
Eap st
BEELE
REIESR L
RIBITE

e ) =kegu
BT EEL
TREEI L
EREEL
BEE L
ERRELL
XL
IBARRTE
BERE2LL

EHEEL
BNELE
KBS E
fERE L
Azt
fBLEL
FREREAE

KemEERL

IR+
MERL L
MER L
MERBMEL
EEEE SRS 60
b2 RE
FRETE
FRELE
FXMIRE
FREFE LT
FHEL

*

*

*

*

As of February 29, 2016
E-ER-REZA=+NH

* Founding Member BI& &8
# With donation made in the past year 2B % —F 1B

Mrs Christina Lee MpERER 2 =
DrJennie Y C Lee THUERLT
Mrs Lee Yig Big-Kwen ZS5EELL
Dr Edwin Leong REBEL

# Dr Li Dak Sum ZE={E+

# Mr Kenneth Li TAREEE

Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok Po  Z=EH BB+

# Mr Lin Xiaohui MERE L E
# Mr Lo Shiu Kwan EERLE
Ms Ruby Loke Yuen-Kin PETR Lt

Professor Charles Loke Yung-Wai P& EZF

Dr Lui Che Woo BEMEL
Ms Irene Man Yee Ching XiEmEaZ L
Dr Evelyn Man Yee Fun NG EL
Ms Mok Sau King BEFRL L
Mr David Mong Tak Yeung SEHEE
Dr Pak Suet Sin BEEL
# Dr Patrick Poon Sun Cheong BREEL
Professor Jonathan S T Sham SERER
Dr David Sin Wai-Kin HREBEL
Dr Helmut Sohmen BogxigL
Ms Esther Suen £3-2 kedun
Mr Simon Suen Siu Man BOXRE
Dr Tam Wah Ching BEIEL
Dr Tin Ka Ping HxAEL
# Mr Tong Seak Kan EEERELE
Ms Ada Tse Koon Hang HEHTZ L
Dr Edmund Tse HLREL
# Mr Joseph C C Wong EAME KL
Mr Austin Wong Chee Kwong BEEELE
Mrs Gertrude Wong BEEEEZ T
# Dr Philip KH Wong B TEL
Dr Wilson K L Wong BEERAELE
Dr Kennedy Y H Wong BEREEL

# DrVivian Wong Taam Chi Woon =B ERE4:

# Dr Victor Woo Chi Pang tAENEEE A
# Dr Philip Wu Po Him hPREL
# Dr Serena Yang BEEBL

Mr Yeung Kwok Keung BmER KL
# Mr Gabriel CM Yu RERLE
# Mr Daniel CK Yu REXKE

Mrs Carol Yu REBEL L Mrs Helen Zimmern BEEXA
Professor Richard Yu Yue Hong RFEHE Anonymous |AK
# Mr Larry Yung REREE Anonymous |AK
# Albert Young Bing Ching Foundation Ltd BREESHRAT
# Asian Development Bank an MBI R ERAT
# The Bank of East Asia, Limited SRanR1T
# Children's Thalassaemia Foundation WHEEMRERS
# Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation BREZEEES
# The Croucher Foundation EEESE
# The Doris Zimmern Charitable Foundation
East Asian History of Science Foundation RoRERTESSE
# Fok Ying Tung Foundation Limited ERRESHRAT

Fong's National Engineering Company Limited
Fung (1906) Foundation Limited

# Glorious Sun Group

# Hang Seng Bank
Henry G Leong Estates Ltd
HKU Class of '77

# HKU Museum Society

# Hong Kong Blood Cancer Foundation

# Hong Kong Cancer Fund

# Hong Kong Pao Foundation
Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital, Ltd

# The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

# The Hongkong Bank Foundation

# The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau Ling Charitable Foundation
Jao Tsung | Foundation
Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole Fan Club
The Jessie & George Ho Charitable Foundation
Kerry Holdings Limited
Lam Woo Foundation

# Law's Foundation

# Lee Hysan Foundation

# Li Ka Shing Foundation

# The Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Limited
The Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Limited

# Lo Ka-Chow & Lo Fong Shiu Po Memorial Foundation Limited
MaMa Charitable Foundation
Modern Dental Laboratory Co, Ltd
Morningside Group

# Nan Fung Development Limited

# New World Group Charity Foundation
Ocean Side Enterprises Ltd

SAEREEMB R F
BEK(106)ZEZEEERAT
BEEE

1BERTT
RENEEBR AT
BRELFEEEE
BERREBYEES
EBMEES
BEREEESE
BEBEEHAES
EMERR

BB LEELHRTERAT
ELRITEREES
ABERRLKRZEEES
EREES
EREZEME 2R
MESEARRZEERES
ZEEERRAF
MELSES
EKXETEES

FEEES

TERESE

SRS BEESEERAT
SRIEEREESEERAT
EXBREANELSESHERAT
BELCBEEES
BRIARBMERAF
RHEEE
MERRBRAF
FHERAEBZEES

B EERRAR
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS

EewhH

# Providence Foundation Limited
Rosita King Ho Charitable Foundation

# The S H Ho Foundation Limited

# S K Yee Medical Foundation
Sau Po Foundation
Shiu Wing Steel Ltd

# Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund Ltd

# The Shun Tak District Min Yuen Tong of Hong Kong
Sik Sik Yuen

# Simatelex Charitable Foundation

# The Society for the Relief of Disabled Children
The Starr Foundation

# Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation

# Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd
The Swire Group Charitable Trust

# Sze Cheong Investment Co Ltd

# Tai Hung Fai Enterprise Co Ltd

EEESEARLT
AEHREREEES
EGHREESHERLT
REBEBRES
FEES
MRMEARQT
CEABNREZEESERLT
MGBIRERAR E

BaE

HBRREES
BEpREREEYS
SEHES
BREFXVREES
HEEBEZRRERAF
AEEEEEETES
TEEXERLQA
RBEEEBRAF

# Tin Ka Ping Foundation

# Tung Lin Kok Yuen

# Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
Van Thinh Phat Group Holdings

# Wai Hung Charitable Foundation Ltd
# Wong Check She Charitable Foundation
Wu Jieh Yee Charitable Foundation Limited

# WYNG Foundation

# Xiangxue Group (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust Fund
The Zhou Guang Zhao Foundation Limited

Anonymous
Anonymous

HONORARY PRESIDENTS 48 & E

Mr Warren Chan PREGEE
Mr Chan King Wai PRESEE L
Mr Peter Chan Kwong Choi BRIEA 4%
Ms May Chan Suk Yee
* # DrRobin Y H Chan REEEL
Dr John Chen FREVRE L
Professor William Chen Wai Lim  BREFRZIZ
Mr Stewart Cheng Kam Chiu ERERHE LA
Ms Cho So Man BEEHX Lt
# Miss Melody Fong FER/NE
Miss Celine Ho Ming Wai CIEEE-YN |

AxAESS
HEE
RE=PR
BERBERER

BHZEESARAT

Eie

HEE?

2%

Bt

/

=
=
.

N8

SER

G

=
EESARAA

BEEEBE(EB)BRLF

RIRRREES
AXBESEERAT
EEK
E|ERK
Ms Sylvia Ho fAzEMZ +
Ms Tania Ho Szt
Ms Ho Yuk Ching MEELZL
# Dr Laurence Hou ERFEE
Mr Hui Sung Piu AARERE
Mr Stephane Hui Bon Hoa BERAWLE
# Dr Max Hui-Bon-Hoa BEAMIEL
# Mr George King Yuen Vung BRANEE
Ms Ko Pui Shuen Sz £
# Ms Kwok Woon Ping EF 2+
Mr Lam Luk Sung e Rt

# Mr Johnson Lam M—I8 %% Mr Tong Kooi Ong BEERLL
Mr Lau Chor Tak BlEEEE Mr Tse Sik Yan R E
Madam Kitty Lau # Dr Simon Wong Kam Kee TeEEE
Dr Vincent Lee Wing Hong TKEBREE # Mr Stephen Wong BREELE

*  Mr Li Chi Keung FREE # Mr William Wong BERESE
Mrs Liu Lee Lih Ming BRI+ Ms Catherine Woo Mo Han tHREEZ L
*  Mrs Catherine CH Lo EMEELZL *  Sir Woo Po Shing HEERL
# Ms Beatrice Mok BENzt Professor Felix F Wu REIHE
Professor Hextan Ngan Yuen Sheung ZE#i i %% Dr James T Wu hEEL
* # Dr Elizabeth S C Shing BN EEL Mr Yeung Sai Hong Bt
Mr Shu Shengman EEmELE Ms Yuen Oi Lin REELL
*  Mr William HH Tam B # Mr Zhang Xianglin RIFMIEE
# Dr Jimmy Tang BRSEEAE Anonymous EER
*  DrTang Sek Ying EHREE Anonymous EEZRK
Professor Grace W K Tang WEBHR
* # BOCHK Charitable Foundation HIREBZEES

# Chiap Hua Cheng’s Foundation EANHKES

# Children’s Cancer Foundation REERES
CLP Holdings Ltd REZERERAR
DBS Bank (Hong Kong) ERIBITEB)

# Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited BEEZESHRAT

# Hou De Charitable Foundation EEEE

* Inchcape T

# John Swire & Sons (HK) Ltd ERALGEERRLA

# K C Wong Education Foundation IRHHEESS
Leung Kwok Tze Foundation RERES

# Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund TERBRREECTES

*  The Lotus Association of Hong Kong BgE
Microsoft Hong Kong Limited MEHREBBRAR

# Ocean Park Conservation Foundation

School of Professional & Continuing Education, HKU
*  Shui On Holdings Limited

# Suen Chi Sun Charitable Foundation
Winsor Education Foundation
Yam Pak Charitable Foundation
Yu Panglin Charitable Trust
Zhong Hua Real Estate and Construction Research and Development

Foundation Ltd
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HONORARY DIRECTORS %% & F

Mr William Au Weng Hei
Mr Daniel CY Chan
Professor Henry Hin Lee Chan
# Ir Raymond Chan Kin Sek
Dr Chan Lai Yam Aileen
Mr Chan Man Chau
Dr Chan Sui Kau
# Ms Chan Yee Man
Mr Chang Ming Woo
Dr Caroline Chee
Ir Chen Shao-Chi
Dr Adrian Cheng Chi Kong
*  Dr Chiang Chen
# Dr Gordon Ching Wai Kit
Mr Clifford Chiu
* # Professor S P Chow
* # Mr Stanley Chu Yu Lun
# Mrs Annie Chu
¥ MrPo Chung
Mr Hiro H Dayaram
Ms Sandra Fan Pao Sun
Professor Fan Sheung Tat
* # Dr Susan Fan Yun Sun
* # Professor David Fang
Mr Fong Ping
Ms Wendy Gan
# Mr Ho Sau Ki
Mrs Lucina Ho
*  Dr Hung Chao Hong
*  MrDaniel S C Koo
# Mr Leo Kung Lin Cheng
Ms Adah Kwan Boon On
* # Mr Alex CH Lai
# DrColinKY Lam
Mr Lam Nai Ching
Mr Paulo Lam
# Professor Lam Tai Hing
# Professor Lau Chu Pak
Dr George KK Lau
DrTerry Lau Tat Ying
Mr Raymond Lee
# Dr Lee Nim Wang
Mr Lee Seng Huang
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Dr Vincent Leung Fun Shing
Dr Henry Hongyu Leung
*  Mr Michael Leung Kai Hung
*  DrBenjamin XY Li
# Dr Lo ChiHang
# Dr Lo Chi Tai Alex
# Professor Lo Chung Mau
Mr Sunny HK Lo
Mr Steven Lo Kit Sing
*  MrLo Yuk Sui
Mr Loi Kuok Un
# Mr David Lu Sai Shing
Ms Winnie Mak
Mr Frank Proctor
*  Dr Mary Rodrigues
Professor Saw Swee Hock
* # Mr Shum Choi Sang
Ms Shum Shuk Yuen
*  Dr Ambrose So
Mrs So Chau Yim Ping
Dr Roland Soong

*

Mr Tam Fung King
Mr To Wai Ping
Mrs Daisy Tong
Dr Macor Wan Chun Wai
Mr Wong Man Kit
Ms Wong Shui Ping
Mr Francis Wong Sui Lam
Mr Wong Ting Chung
# Mrs Mona Wong Hui Pui Bing
# Dr Annie Wong
Lady Ivy Wu
Mr X D Yang
# DrJoseph CK Yeung
# Mr Yeung Chun Fan
Miss Raizel Yeung Kong Mui
Mr Yeung Kwok To
Ms Angelina Yiu Ching Fun
* # Professor Rosie TT Young
Anonymous
Anonymous

# Anonymous
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*

Aedas Limited
# Chiang Chen Industrial Charity Foundation

ChienYehYuan of the HK & Macau Taiwanese Association

Charity Fund Ltd
# The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce
Easyknit International Trading Co Ltd
# Endress + Hauser (HK) Limited
Goldlion Holdings Limited
HKU Class of ‘71
HKU Class of ‘72
HKU Class of ‘73
HKU Class of ‘74
HKU Class of ‘75
HKU Class of ‘78
HKU Class of ‘80
HKU Class of ‘81
HKU Class of ‘87
# The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
# The Hong Kong Golf Club
# The Hongkong Electric Co, Ltd
Hongkong Land
# Hsin Chong - KN Godfrey Yeh Education Fund
IBM China/Hong Kong Limited
ICBC (Asia) Limited
ICO Limited
# Joyce M Kuok Foundation
K'S Lo Foundation
# The Lord Wilson Heritage Trust
# L'Oreal Hong Kong Limited
Luke Him Sau Charitable Trust
# Lu's Foundation Limited
Ma Chung Ho Kei Foundation
# Mayer Brown JSM
# Mrand Mrs S H Wong Foundation
# MTR Corporation Limited
Ocean Grand Holdings Limited
Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP
Po & Helen Chung Foundation Limited
The Robert H N Ho Family Foundation
Ruby & Minoo N Master Charitable Foundation

Sino Group
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*  Standard Chartered Community Foundation

Sunrise Berhad
# TY Wu Foundation

# Torchbearer World Foundation Limited

The University of Hong Kong Medical Alumni Association

Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd

Wai Yin Association
# Wei Lun Foundation Limited
# ZeShan Foundation

Anonymous

HONORARY ADVISORS # % ki 4

* # Mrs Annie L Bentley
Mr Thomas C H Chan

*  Dr Chan Kow Tak

# Professor Cecilia Chan
Professor Chan Tai Kwong
Miss Chan Yee Kei
Dr Chang Kan, Jane
# Mrs Chan Yau Man Ying, Fidelia

Mr Chau Vinh Heng
Dr Anne Chee
Dr Chee Leung Sam Patrick
Dr Alice Cheng
Ms Jacqueline Cheung Tak York
Mr Alfred Cheung Ting Shum

*  Mr Wilson Cheung
Mr Choi Kin Chung

*  Sultan Vicwood KT Chong
Ms Chung Po Kei
Ms Chung Po Suen
Ms Chung Po Ying
Ms Euphine Chung Mak Yiu-Fun
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai Kong
Mrs Lina Sen Fong

*  MrPius Fung

*  MsPansy Ho
Professor Ho Pak Chung
Ms Jennifer Hodgson
Mr Frank Hung Fan Lau
Ms KAN Shin Yu

* # Ms Leonie Ki
Ms Nancy Kwok Lai See
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Professor Lai Tze Leung
# Mrs Lam Chung Elsie
# Professor Lam Kin
Dr Zoe Vivian Lau Haiyen
# Dr David Lau Tat Wai
Ms Lau Yuen
Mrs Alice Lau Mak Yee Ming
Dr Law Chi Lim
# Professor Lee Chack Fan
Professor Lee Kin Hung
Mr Lee Oi Hian
Mr Peter Lee
Ms Grace Lee Yi Man
# Dr Gilberto Leung Ka Kit
# Mr Antony K C Leung
# Mr Ling Siu Kwong
Mr Liu Hao Tsing
# Ms Zue Lo Shui San
Mr James Loh
Mr William Louey
# Dr Hector T G Ma
Mrs Dora Mak Wu Chung Lin
# Ms Elley Mao
Mr lan F McFadzean
Mrs Eleanor Mok
Mr Philip Ng Yuk Wing
Dr Stephen Riady
Mr Shih Wing Ching
Mr Kenny Shiu Yau Chun
Dr Harry Shum Heung Yeung
Mrs Pamela Suen
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# Ms Eva Dak Yam Tam EEEFLL
Dr Tang Wai Hung BEERL
Mr Gerald To Hin Tsun HEREE
Professor Sir David Todd ERERL
Dr Patrick P C Tong BERREE
Ms Annie Tsao Wen Wei
Mr Tsui Cham To BEEEE
Professor Lap-Chee Tsui BRI 2B
Mr Alec Tsui Yiu Wa HiRELE
Mr Wan Cho Wing sl v
Mr Eddie Wang EFE-FKE
Mr Henry Wong Cheung Fai BEHERE

# AECOM

The Albert C W Chan Foundation
# Alpha Appliances Limited
Anita Mui “True Heart” Charity Foundation
Aquaculture Technologies Asia Limited
Asia Standard International Group Limited
# ATAL Engineering Ltd
# The Aw Boon Haw Foundation
# Baker & McKenzie
# Barrie Ho Architecture Interiors Ltd
# BNP Paribas
C C Wu Cultural & Education Foundation Fund Limited
# Chan Wing Kan Trustees Incorporated
Chi Tao Charitable Foundation Limited
China Resources (Holdings) Co Ltd
# The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong
# David S K Au & Associates Ltd
DCH Logistics Company Limited
# Fong Shu Fook Tong Foundation
The Ford Foundation
Gaia Family Trust
# Henderson Warmth Foundation
HKU Class of ‘84
HKU Class of ‘85
HKU Economics Class of ‘68
# Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Ltd
# Hong Kong Housing Society
Hung On-To Memorial Fund Ltd
Jadeview Development Limited
Khyentse Foundation
Kowloon Chamber of Commerce
# Leading Force Limited
Leung Chik Wai Charitable Trust

Dr Allan Wong Chi Yun BEfMiEL
Mr Wong Kwai Lam EEMEE
Ms Priscilla Wong S g
* # Mr Wilfred Y W Wong FREEE
# Ms Sarah Wu Po Chu Bkt
Professor Vivian Yam Wing Wah EKEHR
Mr Yau Kwai Tun iR SR
Mrs Yeh Tung Shai Yun BEEREL T
Mr Norman Yip Che Shing BEEREE
Mr David Young Cho Yee BHEEREE
# Mr Arnold Zeitlin BT RSTE
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Lo & Lo Solicitors & Notaries Public & IR1EANE Professor Y K Cheung RIS Professor CY Jim ESBHE
# LWK & Partners (HK) Limited REFEELEMEB)SHAMERAE *  DrlLily Chiang BBAEL Mr Kenneth Koh
The Marden Foundation Limited BEES Dato’ David Chiu EEmMES # Ir Edgar C P Kwan a4
Mathys (Hong Kong) Ltd BREEBERAF Miss Chiu Dong Shing RS\ | # Dr Kwan Chi Yan BAEERE
Mok Hing Yiu Charitable Foundation BEEZEES Mr Chiu Kung Lai A Mr Kwan Shek Yim BE4E 4 S
# Moonchu Foundation BEXAEEE Mr Tony Chol Siu Chow O L *  DrSimon S M Kwan T
Multivision Intelligent Surveillance (Hong Kong) Ltd T%ﬁ%’ﬁ%%#%(?%)ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ # Ms Annie Chol Suk Han s3I+ *  DrKwok Chi Chiu Sn g Es
# Ove .Arup & Partn.ers Hong K.ong L.im'lted EQ%@IEEEF& _ # Mrs Yvonne Choi Lau Yuet Wan HIAPELL Dr Kwok Mei Kwun SPEEE
Qualipak International Holdings Limited HERZEERERER AT N
# Reed Smith Richards Butler I /5 7 (4 R AR BT AT Dr Chow Chun Bong JBEREE Mr Ernest S K Kwok YL
Shanxi Luxing Energysources Group ILFaEE B REREE DS e Eio; BiRERL DrSimon Kwok Siu Ming HOBME
Sumida & Ichiro Yawata Foundation Limited BEENE-BES Mr Vincent Chow BEIBIE R E e HE-EE
# Sweet N Fun Limited *  Dr Chow Kwen Lim BAEREL Mr Lai Chung Ping RETEE
Thomas H C Cheung Foundation Ltd RESESBRAT * # Ir Dr Joseph M K Chow EEEL # Dr Lai Kai Sum RBIARER £
Vinson & Cissy Chu Charitable Foundation Mrs Chow Sun Fong Chung B#IHLizt *  Mr Peter WL Lai BB EE
Visa International BT B PR AR A # Mr Norman Chui Pak Ming BAARSTE Professor Lam Chi Chung PRE P
Wang Yan Tong RRE *  Dr Chun Siu Yeung EEE[SER # Mr Lam Chiu Ying MR L
Wealthy Creative Health Food Limited B EERMERAT Dr Chung Chak Man EEREBE * # DrLam Jo Hing PRYEEIBE L
# The Welfare Fund Limited FHEESEERAR Dr Edward S C Chung $E 1B heBe *  Mr Wilfred K H Lam MEIS %+
# Western Harbour Tunnel Company Limited ERARBERRAA Dr Robert Chung Ting Yiu ERERE L Mr Lam Shu Chit M e
Wing Lee Holdings Limited AREBBRDH *  DrRobert BKDan HREEE Mr Coils Lam Wai Chun B4
wnjor H:.althCPrchLljcts Limited BEERRAF ¥ Mr Arthur Antonio da Silva ik Pt # Mr Lam Wo Hei MALEE
isdom King Co . .
The World Dgental Education Foundation Limited HtRIEBHEESHERAR # Mr Kevin M Dunphy . M Eu.nlce Lam M;‘Mﬁ\ti
World’s Salt and Light Charitable Foundation EHEXZEES * MrHenryFan Hung Ling ERHR e M?ﬁ?ﬁﬂkt%
# Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China) Charitable Foundation BIMEREES # Professor Richard Fielding R AR # Professor Py iR 2 MAZRAER
# Y'S Liu Foundation Gt mEES Mrs Fok Ho Yi Wah Eliza EfHELL Dr Lau Ding Yue AEFEE
Yigingzhai Foundation MIEEEERS # Ms Felicia Fong Sau Ming FHEBELL Mr Joseph Lau Ka Fai BxRELEE
Ms Fong Siu Mei FEELZ+ # Mr Brian Lau Kim Tim BfEF %
— Ms Lena Foo BERzt # Miss Cynthia Lau Ting Sin 2IFE=/ME
# Mr Angus Forsyth Mr Winkie W K Lau BIRHEE
*  Dr Madeleine P W Fung BMEEE *  Dr Michael WM Lau ZMEE L
Mr Saad Al-Rashid Professor Chan Yuen Ying FER 98 28 2 9% *  Mr Fung Ping Cheung SENTRE S Dr Lau Wing Chu 2 ks A
# Mr Au Sing Pui WA e Mr Chan Yuk Kwan REREE Miss Grace Fung Shuk Yun BRE/NE *  Mr Dennis W K Lau BIsRERE
Ms Lucy Burkart Mrs Chan Chung Kin Hoi PREEfER 2+ *  MrBernard S K Fung E 45 5 A # Mr Lee Ching Yiu 2B S 4
*  MrAnson Chan BRBE L *  DrChang FukTo BN Mrs Sydney Fung Chan Shin Ki BRELG L+ *  Ms Shelley Lee TEELL
*  DrlJohnCCcChan B L * DrChau Cham Son FIRES+ # Mr Sixtus Heung Pak Ho ERAEEE *  Professor Lee Ngok TSR
Ms Queenie Chan Bzt Mr Chau Kwok Ming AR EE # Mr Ho Man Kit ST # Dr Lee Po Chin 253k A Ee A
* DrHelenHL Chan PR s Professor Che Chi Ming XA # Mr Steven Ho Shut Kan (BRI Pt # Ms Catherine Lee Yee Kai TRELL
Mr Chan Kam Yin PREZE KL Dr Walter W C Chen BRAE RSB Mr Ho Tit Sing T Mr Lee Yu Cheung At
Dr Karen Chan Kar Loen PRE=fmEs 4 # Dr David Cheng Hung Fai PRI AE B A Mr Ho Wai Man B et Dr Grace Lei Mun Yee ) o
# Mr Stephen Chan Kwong Yiu R RR & Professor Cheng Kai Ming EBEEER # Mr Ho Ying Hwa L * # Mr Alan K K Leong PR S
# Dr Natalie Chan Man Se R E *  DrMoses M C Cheng BEEE L Dr Hong Kwai Wah EEEs *  DrRonald D B Leung P REE
Mr Chan Wing Kai BOKEESEE # Mr Cheng Sai Hung Mr Herman C S Hui HFRER L # DrJune Leung Ho Ki PEHE L
Mr Archie Chan Wing Kan BRKIRSEE *  MrJohnWT Cheng BEREE Mr Stephen Hui Yee Yung HFEREEE # Mr Kevin Leung Ka Yau RREEE
Mr Chan Yau Wing BRI Dr Edmund M T Cheung EX R % Drlp Shing Kwan R B A Mr Leung Lit On I e
Mr Christopher Y C Chan BRIBHE S Mr Christopher W F Cheung IR KL
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# Professor N K Leung RIIER * # Mr Stephen H M Suen BRERLE # Ir Billy Wong Wing Hoo HIKREE # Professor Paul Yip Siu Fai BIKEHIR
Dr Norman Leung Nai-pang RTyEE L Mrs Sansan Ching Sweeting BESLt Mr Kai Y Wong BRUREE *  DrYiu Sing Nam PEFEE
Mr Li Chi Kei ZHIEKE # Mr Tony Sze Sun Sun ik i) Mr David Y K Wong EHAERE # Ms Yong Wai Ling BER Lt
Mr Eric Li Fook Chuen ZREESRE Mr Howard Tai Wai Yin BESLE Professor Richard Wong F F s * # Dr Alexander K Yu REEL
# Mr Andrew S Y Li AL Mr Tam Hing Wai EEESLE # Mr Wu Chor Nam AR T *  MrEddie Yu REERTE
*  Professor Bernard Lim RE I H # Professor Paul KH Tam EETHE *  DrPeter HT Wu EREEREEE & # Dr YuWai Cho REEE
*  Mr Liu Lit Man BRI EE Mr Tam Ping Shing EIRk L # Ms Anna Wu Hung Yuk HAELZ+ Ms Maria C KN Yuen EREL+
Dr Lo Chor Man EE L ¥ Ms Sophie Tam ERS Lt Mr David Yam Yee Kwan RSB LE Mr Timothy Yuen Tai Yan ERBELELE
Mr Lo Chung Hin EELE # Mrlsaac Tam Sze Lok ERAkt * # Dr Victor Yan Wing Tat EERE Dr Helena Yuen Chan Suk Yee R tatE -
Dr Richard Lo BREBE Dr Edward Tam Wai Chau EERELE Mr Yeung Chun Tong BERLE # Dr William Yung Ching Wah AEEREA
*  MrLo Man Tuen EX ks # Mr Tan Chun Gam FRZ IR S 4 # Ms Betty Yeung Oi Yung BERLE *  DrSamuel WK Yung RAKEBE L
Mr Kennic L H Lui BEELE *  Mr Tang Shing Bor Eo s Ir Yeung Pak Sing BEREE Anonymous EEK
Mr Joseph Luk Man Keung BESR KL Ms Violet Tang Wai Chu WELR L+ Mr Patrick Yeung BEMTE Anonymous \ERK
Professor Frederick Ma Si Hang BRI # Ms Christina Ting Yuk Chee TEH%kLZt Mr William Yim Wai Lap BB %4 # Anonymous ELK
# Mr Ma Tak Chung BEELE # Mr Simon To Chun Yuen IR LA Mr Ying Wai BEXE # Anonymous \EK
* # Dr Michael HH Mak EgHEE Mrs Teresa Tong BEBEY 1t *  MrRaymond Yip BERRLE
Ms Lilian Mak Pui Yu izt Dr Sandra K M Tsang BEEHL
* # Dr Mak Sheung EHEE Professor Kenneth Tsang Wah Tak & &%
# Mrs Anne Marden BEXA Mr Tsang Wing Wah BKELE
Mr Stephen McKeever * # DrTsao Yen Chow BIEME # AlA Foundation EAREES
Mr Mok Yeuk Chi BEERAE Mr Aloysius Tse Hau Yin HELTRE # Airport Authority Hong Kong ERRBEER
Mr Francis Ng Mr Jackson Tse Kam Pang 4818 5 4 # Anisha A Hotwani Memorial Fund Limited
# Dr Corrie Ng Hung Chun ER ey o Dr Tse Kong TER A # Association of China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited FREZEABABEERAT
Dr Ernest Ng Hung Yu RIBHREE *  DrTse Tak Fu HEEEE Aviva Life Insurance Co Ltd REEASRBRERAT
# Ms Brenda Ng Pong Wai SFELL Dr Gene Tsoi Wai Wang mEREL # Azeus Systems Limited FIRERARBRAE
# Mr Ng Sui Hong RIFEEE # Ir Dr Paul Tsui Hon Yan (e SN Bei Shan Tang Foundation TLEES
Dr Raymond Ng Wai Man REREBE *  MrRick W K Tsui BRESE Bernafon AG
Mr Ng Wing Chi REAKE Dr Tsui Yee Wan Linda ERaZEt # BPS Global Group BB RS R A S
# Mr Anthony Vincent Ng Wing Shun  RKJES 4 Mr Edward Tsui Ying Chun BRESEE Chan Kwok Wai Foundation BERESE
* # MrNg Yook Man RIBRFEE ¥ MrAaron CKWan FRRIEE Chewy International Foods Ltd BHEBRERERAR
Mrs Gloria Ng REMELL ¥ Professor Wang Gungwu TREAE # China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited A ERI 3R SR SR 1T (BRM)
Mrs Paula Ong TRBRLL Dr Patrick Wang ARTBL # Chun Wo Charitable Foundation Limited BNEZZELHFRAT
Mr Cyril Arthur Parry Dr Peter Wat Young Pak [EAHEE P p——
*  DrGordonY L Pei BRERE # Ms Wei Wenying Bx#it - o e
Mr Edward Pong Chong eI & # Mr Albert Wong TEELE Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited TIEEERT
Ms Samanta Pong Sum Yee o % DrGregCYWong EEm L Coolpoint Ventilation Equipment Limited MREZFREERAT
# Mr Mark Reeves Mr Ben Wong Chung Mat FRREE Cordoba Homes Limited BRRERRLA
# Mr Fred Scholle e L Mr Wong Hing Nin EEE L Daikin Airconditioning (HK) Ltd RERREEB)VBRAT
*  Mr Robert KK Shum SEREL Dr Kenneth Wong Kak Yuen TR R *  Department of Civil Engineering, HKU BEBRBIAIRZR
Dr Shum Nam Chu LEIBRER A # Professor Anderson O L Wong BEMEE *  Department of Medicine, HKU BRERBRBER
# Mr Alan Howard Smith Ms Wong Pui Shan =M+ Deutsche Bank AG
# DrSo Sing Cho ERABEEE Dr Wong Ting Ting EETEBEL # Eric Au Sing Wai Memorial Fund Limited BREBLSESERAT
Dr Soo Hung Nin EOLFEBYE Mr Wong Wai Kai ITEMESE # Federation of Hong Kong Chiu Chow Community Organizations EhBEtEAS
Mr Raymond Soo Wai Man B EE Dr William Wing-Bill Wong EKIZEE Freedom Forum B H%iE
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Fung Hon Chu Foundation Limited

Gammon Construction Limited

Great Eagle Holdings Ltd

Green Fun Limited

HEC Securities Ltd

Hip Hing Construction Co Ltd

HKU Alumni Association, Malaysia

HKU Alumni Association, Ontario

HKU Class of 2011

HKU Class of 2012

HKU Class of 2013

HKU Class of 2014

HKU Class of 2015

HKU Class of ‘82

HKU Class of ‘83

HKU Law Alumni Charity Limited

HKU MBuddStud Class of 2014

HKU Medical Class of 1964

HKU Science Society 1977 Executive Committee
HKU Social Sciences Class of 1974

HKU Alumni Association Singapore Chapter
Holman Fenwick Willan

Hong Kong Buddhist Association

Hong Kong Childhealth Foundation

The Hong Kong Institute of Architects

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong Shun Lung Yan Chak Foundation Limited
ING Life Insurance Company (Bermuda) Limited
The Japan Society of Hong Kong

Joshua Hellmann Foundation For Orphan Disease
Joyfit Development Limited

Junefair Engineering Co Ltd

Kam Hung Industries Manufacturing Ltd

Lai Sun Group

Lam Kin Chung Morning Sun Charity Fund
Leigh & Orange Ltd

Linklaters

Livington Enterprise Ltd

Magnum Corporation Sdn Bhd

Naxos Foundation

NeoUnion ESC Organization

Nong's Company Limited
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Norman W M Ko Fund

Paul Y Engineering Group Limited

PIAGET

Pok Oi Hospital

Pretide Technology Inc
PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd

Protemix Corporation Limited

The Pun U District Association of Hong Kong
RAD Limited

The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong
Road King Infrastructure Ltd

Robert Black College, HKU

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

SD Advocates Limited

SGS Hong Kong Limited

# Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd

Shangri-la International Hotel Management Ltd

# Shriro Pacific Ltd

Sir Kenneth Fung Ping Fan Foundation Trust |
Suicide Prevention International

Sweet & Maxwell Asia

Takako Nishizaki Violin Studio Limited

Unam International Management Services Limited
United Gain Investment Limited

United Overseas Bank Limited

University Hall Alumni Ltd

The Wharf (Holdings) Limited

Wong & Ouyang Group of Companies

Wong Tung & Partners Limited

Yan Oi Tong

# Yu To Sang and Yu Shing Keung Memorial Fund

The Yuen Yuen Institute

Yung Foundation Limited
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SENIOR MEMBERS & & & B Mr Fong Yock Yee FERLE Dr Peter Kwok Viem St
Mr Fung Pak Kiu BB EE # Mr Kwok Wai Chung SpERELE
Dr Au Kam Tung B REE # Dr Constant Cheng Po Kong BRE B Dr Fung Ping Kan BRAEL Mr William Kwok SR EE
Dr Au Kok Ki EREEEL # Dr Cheng Qijin EAEEL Dr Marion Goh RERE Mrs Wendy Kwok EREL L
Miss Au Young Yue ER5H/ e Dr Cheung Ho Kwong EAIEL Mr Carl Gouw RERBEE Mr Joseph Kwong Kai To BRUSEE
# Ms Sally Aw Sian Bl Zz = Mr Cheung Kee REGE # Mr Barrie Ho AAREE # Professor Lai Pui To BmEHE
# Mr Peter ) Baughan Dr Karen Cheung RiREAEL Mr Bosco Ho Hin Ngai AR TE Ms Lai Wai Hing REML+
# The Hon Mr Justice Bharwaney ~ H®#E%E Dr Polly S Y Cheung RINESEE Mr Ho Kang Ming {AIEKBR ST 4 Mr Lam Cheung Chuen MERILE
# Dr Bong Shu Chun iR BEE Mr Jack Cheung Tai Keung REEATAE Mr Richard Ho Kim Pui AR Mr Lam Foo Wah MEELE
Mr Henry Chan Chi Chiu BRI S Mr Thomas Cheung RER KL Mr Tommy Ho Koon Ki AERE L E Mr Dominic Lam MAHEEE
# Professor Godfrey Chan ChiFung  BR&IEHEE Mr Linus W L Cheung RKFREE Mr Junius Ho Kwan Yiu MEBELE Mr Lam Man Chan MR FEE
# Dr Chan Chok Wan PRAEFZEEE Mr Cheung Yan Lung RABELRLE Mr Ho Kwang Hung AR EE Mr Peter Lam Su Chio MR e
Mr Chan Chun Fai FRIZIE 4 # Professor Paul Cheung Ying Sheung  SREABHIE # DrHo Lau Cheung EEEE Mr Peter Lau Ho Ming BIER L.
Miss Jenny Chan Chun Yu FRELZ0/MA Dr Chik Fu Fai FEBEE Dr Ho Lig Kang {AIEHEEE Mr Tony Lau Hon Chung BIEMESE
Mr Henry Chan Hay BRELE *  Mr Ching Cheong BHLsE Professor Richard Ho Man Wui A E 5% # Mr Lau Hon Kit 2RSS
Mr David Chan Hing Chuen FR R824 # Dr Cedric Chiu Hon Ching HTERE Mr Nelson Ho ARELE Ms Lau Mun Yee BB L+
Ir Professor Chan Hon Chuen PRERHIR Dr Edmond Chiu Kin Wah HEEREL Mr Eddie Ho Ping Chang AIRELE # Professor Patrick Lau Sau Shing BIFREIZ
Mr Chan Hon Wah *  Dr Chiu Shin Chak HEREE Dr Rainbow Ho Tin Hung fAIRITE+ Mr Julius Lau Shu Yan Bl 54
# Mr Wilson Chan Ka Shing R LE Ms Della Chiu Ying ezt Mr Hong Tian Shung HREEE # Professor Nancy Law Luk Wai Ying ~ ZEfEZHHIT
Mr Chan Kin FRER e 4 Mr Chiu Yu Hei HEREREE Mrs Judy Yu Hong BEEFMLZt Mr Lee Cho Jat ZHRBEE
Mr Edward Chan King Sang R4 L4 Dr Cho Ming Leung EHEEE Mr Hsu Show Hoo BRFREE Mr Lee Fook Sang ZREXE
Ms Cindy Chan King Yee St Mr Augustine Choi Chi Wa BEREEYE Mrs Dorcas Hu HEY L+ Ms Gennie G H Lee FMEELLT
Mr Frederick M Chan FR S EE S Mr Franky Choi Kam Lung BiRgELE *  DrHuen Kwai Fun BESEE Ms Alexandra K C Lee EZSUL+
# Dr Chan Man Kam SR B A Dr Choi Koon Shum B RE T Mr Hui Cheuk Fan EY¥SEIb A Mr Philip Lee Kar Fai EEfEEA
Dr Chan Shu Yu BRAGIEREE 4 # Professor Choi Yu Leuk BEFRHET Mr Stephen Hui Kwai Yin AR # Dr Andrew Lee Ping Kwong TIRHEE
# Mr Jeremy Chan Siu Kay BRER 4 * # Professor Chow Che King BF sz # Dr Hui Wai Mo FEREE Mr Mark P O Lee BLh4%
# Ms Jennifer Chan Sui Ching FBRImE Z Dr James Chow FBREEE # Mr Wilson Hui Wing Hang FrKEBEE DrErnest SW Lee TRiEL
Dr Eddie T Chan BRIZEEHE Dr Chow Kan Yan ISk 2 # Dr Clarence Hui Yee Lung rEEEE Mrs Katherine Lee FEETT
Mr Chan Wai Kit BRIZEESEAE Ms Chow Kit Wan BEEL+ # Dr Hung Cheung Fat HEEEEA Mr Charles Y K Lee TEELE
*  Professor Patrick Y N Chan BROZFEEIR # Ms Choy So Yuk BEEut # Dr Hung Kwok Kwong HEEE LT Mr Lee Yin Mei TEXKE
Dr Chan Yau Nam FR4hEgtE L *  Mr Chu Chai Kuen RIBRELE # Mr Ip Kim Kuen EalREts Dr Lee Yiu Ting TIRRERE
*  DrChan Yee Shing W DASR B8 4 # Mr Winston Ka-Sun Chu BRERLE Mrs Regina Ip BR2WEL L # Dr Leong Che Hung REBEE
Ms Chan Yuen Ms Chu Lien Fan KEFLZL Mr Jim Fun Hin EFRTLE Professor John C Y Leong PECHIT
Miss Yvonne Chan Yuen Wai BRI E /N E Professor Daniel Chua Kwan Liang £ ZE 2% Dr Kai Yau Ming HHAtgE L Mr Steve Leung Chi Tien PEXREE
Mr Chang Yuen Chiu RITBREE Mr Benny Chuchen Ms Vivian Kao SEELL Dr Clement KM Leung RRANEE
Ms Ronna Chao Wei Ting EEELT Dr Chuk Pui Chun IEEEE A Professor Richard Ko RS # Mr Leung Kam Tim RERRELE
# Dr Kevin Chau Hin Leung FERELT Dr Peter CK Chung BB Dr Ko Wing Man SN EE Mr Jack Leung Koon Keung REBEE
*  MsAliceSY Chau BRB4L+ Mr Peter Chung Kam Tong EIRELE Mrs Louise Ko # Ir Leung Kwong Chuen REREE
Mr Kenneth Chau Tak Ho BERELE Mr Chung Mao Wah ERELE # Mr Philip Ko Zhi Yao ST REE * # Ir Edmund K H Leung REREE
# Dr Alice Chau Poon Shun Haan BAREA Sir Sze-Yuen Chung BB *  DrAlbert Y F Kong TR MESRE Mrs Georgia Leung
*  MrDavid CY Chen BRE LK% Ms Dana Chu Dan Nor KMzt # Mr Kuan Kok Wai BRI B S Mr Leung Ming Cheung RIFESLE
Dr Philip Chen Nan Lok PREI R E Mrs Sophia Dan HHEkELt Ms Catherine Kwai Yuk-nin ELFLt # Ms Leung Po Ching PEELZT
Mr Cheng Hok Yee EREN K4 Mr Andrew Douglas Eu REELE # Mr Kwan Chuk Fai RRAIfE & Mr Simon Leung Sau Shing PERFE
Mr Eric Cheng Kam Chung EREREE SR Dr Fan Yiu Wah SUBEEL Mr Kwan Shing Yun Mr Leung Sik Wah REERE
# Dr George Cheng Pak Man ERAR B4 Miss Jennifer Fong *  Mr Dominic W H Kwan BKEEE Dr Leung Siu Fai REREELT
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Dr Leung Siu Fai RRIBEE Ms Jenny Ng RPB L+ # Dr Tang Shum Yue WHRMEEE # Ms Cleresa Wong Pie Yue BEMNLZ+
# Dr Grace Leung Suk Man Py e Mr Ng Kam Chuen AIRREE # Miss Teh Min Yee *  Mr Alex P HWong BHET AL
Ms Alissa Leung Wai Yun PEELZ+ # Mr Michael Ng Kwok Wing REIKEE Mr Ting Kit Chung THEEE Mr David Wong Pui Hon EMEELE
*  The Hon Mrs Sophie Leung PRRZH L+ Mr Wilfred Ng Sau Kei RFEEE * # Dr William WK To HEERELE Dr Pauline Wong Shuk Man WS EA
¥  MsEvaKFLi TRzt Dr Ng Tze Chuen htHREE Mr Tony Tong Nai Kan J==PRE:bivt=s Mr Wong Siu Sang FIRELE
Mr Li Kam Wing TR EE # Mr Terence Ng Wai Man REREE Mr Peter Tsang BEE Mr Abraham Wong Tat Chang BEELE
Dr William Li Kin Shing L Mr Min-Chang Pan EHESLE Mr Tsang Yee King Ryan BiaREE ¥ Mrs Viola Wong 8Lt
* # DrDonald KTLi TEREE Mr Peter Pang Hiu Ming BRERR LA Mr Jeff Tse Tsat Kuen AR E *  Ms Jessie Y W Wong FRExzE
# Mr Lim Hong Seh MITHH S Mrs Josephine Pang Tsui MeiWan @ EZE 4+ Mrs Cherry Tse HEEELL Ms Ada Wong Ying Kay BREBLt
* # Professor Henry Litton DIFE R Dr Benjamin Pei Kee Cheong BHEE Mr Tsim Tak Lung EEEEE Ms Wong Yuk Yan BEEmMLt
Mr Liu Chia Chang AREXE Dr Conrad Pei Kee Wai BHEEL * # Professor Bernadette Tsui Bk Professor Rudolf Wu Siu Sun R e ey
Professor Liu Ming Chit BRI Dr Debra Pei Yuk Man BEEEE Mr Tung Shui Po Paul EHREE Ms Lynn F C Yau EE L+
# Mr Richard Liu 2l e Dr Ann Pei Yuk Sau EFiSEL Mr Tung Kay Fung ol bt Ms Lucy Yen Shang Wen Bzt
Mrs Rita Liu ESEEL+ Mr Poon Chi Keung EERLE Ms Cecilia Vong Ka Po BERELT Mr Johnny Yeung Chi Hung BEELE
# Dr Liu Zhihong ZEEEL Mr Poon Chiu Ming BB LA Dr Hayles Wai Heung Wah EmEEE Professor Yeung Chung Kwong BEXHE
Mr Philip Lo Kai Wah BREELYE Mr Poon Fat Lam BEMEE Mr Wan Hok Lim B EAEE A *  DrGustus HC Yeung BEFBLE
Miss Masy Lo Mee Chi #ET/AE # Ms Poon How Ling Professor Stephen H'Y Wei BEBHF # Professor William Yeung Shu Biu  HS#I1E#3#%
Dr Lo Wai Hoi EiEigE Mr Poon Kwong Hung BEALE Professor William Wei EHFHE Mr Yeung Sing Nam BERELE
Dr Lo Wai Kwok EREEEL Dr Kenneth Poon Kwong Tat BEEBELE Ms Wen Ching Huai BEEL+ # Mr Yeung Tak Keung BEREE
Mr Jeffrey Lo Wan Shu BREEE Professor Gerard A Postiglione B R 2T # Mr Wong Cheong Moon BEEmMEE Mrs Linda Yih Lee Yee Le EASR L+
Ms Betty Lo Yan Yan EEEZt # Professor Anselmo Trinidad Reyes Dr Charles Wong Chi Wai BFEEEL Mr Alan Yip Chung Lun Effett
*  DrArchieYSLo EEIREL Mr Arthur Shek Kang Chuen AEREE Miss Angela Wong Ching Yi EERE/N ﬁﬁ Dr Yip Ka Chee EEitheed
Dr Christine Loh Kung Wai PEAEEL Ven Shi Wei Zhong Dr Wong Chun Bong E=HIRFPEE Professor Yip Shing Yiu ERBREE
Mrs Kathryn Louey Wai Hung BEEM L Ir Shum Chun Kin Anthony BEE A Mr Johnny Wong Chung Ah EF.E\EE?EE Dr Michael Yiu Gar Chung PkeRAABE 4
Mr Brian Wai Bun Lui BEWEE Ven Sik Hin Hung LT AR # Professor Philip Wong Hon Sum &£ #US Mr Bernard Yiu Kwun Hong PEREEE
Ms Paddy Lui Wai Yu BEmit # Mrs Josephine Sin AABELL Mr Peter Wong Hong Yuen BEERLEE Mr Benjamin Yu Kwan Shun REELEE
Ms Priscilla Sun Kai Tsang Lui EREEL L Dr Siow Kon Sang EELEE # Professor John Wong EREHE Ms Ruby Yu Yee Luen EN Gl yedun
Dr John Luk Moon Ching RS T L Mr Kenneth Sit Hoi Wah EBERYE Mr Wong Kai Tai ERSREEE Miss Irene Yu RITE/E
Professor CY Ma BEBHE # Dr Siu Shing Chung B EERE Mr Wong Kam Fai FREBELE # Dr Donald Yu Yu Chiu RFBELE
*  MrErnestHY Ma BEfELE Ms Siu Yau Chai BBt *  DrWong King Keung E2WREL # Dr Frank Yu Yu Kai RFEBEE
Mr Ma Sha Pun BHELE Mr David Se Cheung Sing BERSLLE Dr Leo Wong Kwai Kuen EEREL Mr Francis Yuen Tin Fan RRNEE
# Dr James Ma Zhijian BERBEL Mr Edinson So Hoi Pan ERBAME L Mr Peter Wong Kwok Chuen EE L Mr Yuen Yiu Tong URRELE
Mrs Diana Mah Tang Yee May EXmEEzt *  Professor Ronald M C So RSP EHUR # Ir Peter Wong Kwok Keung FEIREE Dr Yung Yue Hung Paul FHEELE
* # Ir CK Mak BN K4 # Dr So Shun Yang et Mr Ricky Wong Kwong Yiu FEHBEE Anonymous ELK
Mr Mak Hung BIEE # Mrs Flora Chan Statham PRzt *  DrMonica M HWong TEEELE Anonymous EARK
Miss Mak Ka Man BEXRZT/E Mr Homer Sun Bl Mr Allan Wong Nai Kwong EHREE # Anonymous ELZK
* # Mr Mak Pak Hung BREEE Mr Cliff Sun Kai Lit BRI 4 ¥ Mr Peter M K Wong 2= (il # Anonymous mEK
# Mr Mak Sai Chak EHELA *  DrSun Yiu Kwong BRIEE
Dr lan Mak Yee Hwang BRIEELE Mr Jaime Sze Wine Him M IT S
Professor John Graham Malpas BIEBHIR Dr Stephen Tai Tak Fung HELEL # ACCA Hong Kong BHAREAMAEE SN E
Dr Gina Marchetti SREEL *  Dr Alfred Tam E-MEt The Advantage Trust
Mrs Lorrain Mo STt Mr Henry Tan B RS AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co Ltd KEEBBEBRAE
Mr Robert Mui Ying Chun SREELLE Mr Allen Tan Ma Yu BRIS(h5EE Alagate Limited NEFRRAF
Dr Philip Ng Chi Hong hTEEE Mr Tang Kwai Nang BHERE S E # Anthony Ng Architects Limited RE B SmAR AT
Mr Derek Ng REULEE # Mr Simon Tang Kwok Tong HEEEE Aplichau Kaifong Welfare Association REMNEEANE
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Applied Biosystems Hong Kong Limited EBAENZRGEBERAR # Hong Kong Pei Hua Education Foundation ERIZENEESS
Asia Financial Holdings Ltd DNERMEBIER)BRA R Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation BEERFEEAA

# Association of Geotechnical & Geoenvironmental Specialists (Hong Kong) EBEIRELTBETIREE RS Hong Kong Youth Cultural & Arts Competitions TREFBENERS

# Au Bak Ling Charity Trust ERRZZSESE Hsin Chong Group FEEE
BOC International Holdings Limited FREREIFR R B BR A B Hybribio Limited HEEYRIEERAR
Camelpaint Chemicals Co Ltd EECRMLTHRR AR ING Asia/Pacific Limited R REE
The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limtied NHERIZRBRAF ING Bank N.V. IR 2EIRIT
Cathay Holidays Ltd ERBREERAF irasia.com Limited TR EE
Ching Chung Taoist Association of Hong Kong Ltd BNRBAERAT The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust YBEEEES
The Choi Cheung Kok Foundation Ltd EEHESERAT JPMorgan Chase Bank
Chuk Yuen Land Development Company Limited MEtEZRERAE JPMorgan Private Bank EEAR KIBERAT

# Conyers Dill & Pearman ERERREME AT Kowloon Investment Ltd
Credit Suisse REEE8RT Pine Link Holdings Limited MERERAT
Dah Sing Bank Limited RETRAT # The Law Society of Hong Kong EBEmE

# The Dairy Farm Co Ltd HIBARAT LLG Chinese Medicine and Culture Press EFEEERE QT
DigiLogistics Technology Limtied BERARMEERAR Marvel Digital Group Limited BREEEEERAT
Eduarts Limited BRMERRAT # Meinhardt (M&E) Limited BEKETRZERERAT
Elegance Int'l Holdings Ltd SHERERBRAR Mitsui & Co, (HK) Ltd BEZHYERI ST
Elegant Watch & Jewellery Company Limited —EERGKEERLT Mizuho & Wing Hang Bank Scholarship and Charitable Funds

# Emperor Foundation Limited REZZHS # Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited
ExxonMobil Hong Kong Limited BRRBREZEBERAT Musketeers Education & Culture Charitable Foundation Limited BUOHBE L EEESEERLT
Fu Hui (Canada) Foundation Limited MEXBEESS Nelson Chen Architects Ltd PRAEHEZEARA T
Fu Hui Charity Foundation Limited BEZEESS # The Oval Partnership Ltd EERERERA T

# Fu Nan Enterprises Co Ltd BRTEBRATR Pacific Century Premium Developments Limited BRIAITHEZRRERAOA
Fuji Photo Products Co, Ltd ETEEBEMBRAF # Parsons Brinckerhoff (Asia) Ltd HEEEEM) B BR A F
Fujikon Industrial Holdings Ltd ErSEEZERBRAT Po Lin Monastery EEES
Fung Ying Seen Koon BEHERALEE Powersun Century Limited
GB Standard Investment Co Limited FEBRERERRAF Progressive Education Foundation Limited
Heartland World Foundation Limited Ronald Lu & Partners (HK) Ltd B RS EREEBREAT
Herald Datanetics Ltd BRERHERBROE Rotary Club of Kowloon North hEdLEHEL

*  HKU Alumni Association New South Wales Chapter Australia Inc ERRERESRMNEESS Samsung Electronics HK Co Ltd ZEEFEBERATR
HKU Economics Class of ‘66 BREEERANNEREESE # Savills (Hong Kong) Limited E—ATHHEEEFB)BRLT
*  HKU Engineering Alumni Association BEBREIREES Shaukiwan Kai Fong Welfare Advancement Association Ltd CEEHSENERREESERAT

HKU Engineering Class of 1969 BAIRER - NANFEXE Shell Hong Kong Limited BEERBRERAT
HKU Geography Class of ‘73 BRERWEBR L =FEEL Sir Robert Kotewall Memorial Fund
HKU Medical Class of 1959 BRRE-NANFANEZRIEEL # South Asia Knitting Factory Ltd MmMEERAR
HKU Social Sciences Pioneer Class of 1967 BRAANTLELRIEE St Paul’s College Primary School Parent Teacher Association EREER N ERRYME

# Hogan Lovells ESREEMT *  Tak Wing Investment (Holdings) Limited mRREEEB)GRATE

# Hong Kong Childhood Injury Prevention and Research Association BERREZERES The Thomas Melvin Laffin Charitable Foundation Ltd
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service ERTEREHS Tiostone Environmental Limited REBIZERAT

# The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors BENESMES Toronto Hong Kong Lions Club ZmEEBHMTE

# Hong Kong Mediation and Arbitration Centre EEAFABHE SO # Town Health International Medical Group Limited EREREEERERAR
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# Tricor Services Limited BEEERBKERAA Ml Cth" Kathim A @i:gii Br Z:erei/z\a/Cha}: BT IR g’;ﬁgﬁﬁi
. X N s Mr Wallace Chan Kam Wa R # Dr Chan Wing Kin JKEREE
# True Light Middle School of Hong Kong BBENXPE # Dr Patrick Chan Ki Wing R4 B A Mr Alfred Chan Bk ek
TST District Kai Fong Welfare Association RVEEHEANE # Mr Chan Kin Ki B fREL S A Dr Paul Chan Wing Kit 5 Sk 42 B2
Tsuen Wan Trade Association Education Foundation Ltd TEFSHBEESHRAT Ms Chan Kit Bing RZkZ+ Mr Chan Wing Luk BRoKRE S 4
0 el e e () s IR (BB B R A T Miss Sumee Chan Kit Bing RiZk/ME Mr Wilson Chan Wing Sing PREEF K
. Mr Chan Kwan Ching BREEL%E Dr Patrick Chan Wing Tung Rk A+
Utility INFO (HK) Limited BRIRMRANEERRAT Professor Chan Kwan Ming [R #9380 20% # Dr Joseph Chan Woon Tong PRI B
Victoria Educational Organisation BT BB B *  MrRupertKY Chan RREE Mr Augustine Chan Yick Lun PRI EE
Worldtrans Air-Sea Service Ltd BEBERR AT Dr Chan Kwok Kuen PR Bl e 8 Mr Chan Yick Nam FRERISE £
: e 9B [ 430 3 1 A Dr Chan Kwok Tai BREIZREE £ # MrYKChan BRA K
Yiu'Yan Knitting Fty Ltd R-HENRRAA Mr Chan Kwong Yue BRAIBELE Ms Kuby Chan Yin Hung FRIEH 2+
# Yook Tong Electric Co Ltd EEERTHERAT Mr Raymond Chan Lai Kin R e Dr Chan Ying Sek PREETEES £
Young Chi Wan Foundation Limited BEEREESHRAT # Dr Leo Chan Leung BB Dr Benby Chan Yiu Tsuan BBt
Yue Hwa Chinese Products Emporium Limited REREFEARAT . Mr Chan Long To BORRSEE . Dr Chan Yu Kwan ﬁ$?_‘]§$
Yuen Fat Paper Products Factory Ltd RBAEBERAR fl\DAili:eht:zr;\)/:ah: z:‘_::nn giﬁ;ii g: 2::: iz \I;:ing §Z§;$
# Zonta Club of Hong Kong BBRE Mr Brian Chan Man Ho BRIE S E Dr Chan Yuen Chi PRIz IE1E+
Anonymous |2 Professor Johannes M M Chan [R S EREUT Ms Linda Chan Yuk King REZRLZ L
Anonymous mE K Dr Chan Man Sing FRE R B+ Professor Allen Chan Zoong Yee R fh SR 3%
Ms Mimmie Chan Mei Lan E@ut *  Mrs Amy Chan PRER A 27 +
. # Ms Chan Mui Fong BRiEIS 2+ # Dr the Hon Anson Chan (ke
ORDINARY MEMBERS i & & Professor Vivian N Y Chan RvareT ey D Effie Chang Chen Chu WY HEL
*  DrPeter PF Chan RISt Mr Chang Ka Mun RERBEE
Mr Ronald Adrianse ME-RE *  DrChan ChorKin PREEEEL Dr Chan Pak Hang FRIAITEE & Mr Jonathan Chang Tien Yin RRMELE
# MrsE L Alleyne FEzt # DrKevin Chan Chor Man BRIE B Dr Chan Pak Yung Y Dr Chang Wai Man R
Mrs Camorie Ann Choy Kim Ling ZEgle Lt *  MrRicky CK Chan PR S5 Mr Stephen Chan Pao Hau fREELE Ms Chang Yan Hei MRELL
Mr David Au Chi Wai BEELE Mr Otto Chan Chun Shing BREERL S Dr Johnny Chan Ping Hon CE Y Dr Chan Lui Yan B EE L
Mr Richard Au EEHLE # Mr Chan Chung RARE Dr Chan Ping Wah BRmEE L Mrs Lena Chan Wong Kit Ming BREZP L+
# Professor Thomas Au Kwok Keung ~ BEIRH R Mr Winston Chan Chung Ching BRAIELLE Dr David Chan Pui Wai BT {EEe 4 Dr Anissa Chan Wong Lai Kuen B EE
Dr Au Wing Hoi EBHEE LT Mr Frank Chan Fan BRIA ST Dr Chan See Ching FRFFIEEEE Mr Raymond Chau BBkt
# Dr Au Yiu Kai BUBEELE Dr Chan Fun Ting BRENES £ * # Dr Chan Shek Chi PRIE A ES Dr Eddy Chau Hung King A
# Ms Pappy Au Yuk Ying BREHRZT Mr Chan Heung Ming REALE Dr Andrew Chan Shun Hung PRZZIREE & Dr Lawrence Chau Kam Chiu BB ELT
Mr Au Yeung Ka Lai BiEEELEE Mr John Chan Hin Chung FREEAR o4 Mr Hengky ok o SR S Professor Chau Kwong Wing R K
Dr Au Yeung Siu Man BRI REEE Mr Mark Chan Hin Geung PRERE o Ms Joyce Chan Siu Ha fRAB L+ Mr Chau Siu Lun BIRME £
Mr Joseph Au-Yeung BT E%E *  DrChan Hing Lung ReR B BE 1 & Mr Chan Siu Hung BRABHEFRE Mr Chau Tak Hay AEEREE
Ms Jane Barker Mrs Gwendolyn Ho Chan RIS 2 £ Mr Dominic Chan Siu Tong RAOEEE Dr Vincent Chau B
Mr Vincent Bei Sze Shing FEFRELE Ms Celia Chan Hoi Yan FRELRZ + *  IrChan Siu Yuen R KR 4 Dr Albert Chau Wai Lap At
Mr Phil Birnbaum Ir Dr Chan Hon Fai REEHEL Dr Sarah Chan So Ching RESEE # Ms Chau Yan Mui Bonnie JEipt =3
Professor Dr Adams B Bodomo B EEE *  MrChan Hon Kwong RETLRE Ms Shirley Chan Suk Ling BORES 2+ Mr Lawrence Chau Yat Cheung ARE%k4E
Mr Peter Buecking Dr Chan Hon Ming BRZRIEEE # Ms Janis Chan Sun-man RIRL+t Mr Allen Che Wai Hang BHiEERE
# MrJohn Chai BRI *  Dr Chan Hung Chiu BRI AR E # Ms Sharon Chan Sun Yiu FEE=San Dr Cheang Hing Wah REEELT
Dr Chain Chi Woo David BERLE Mr Robert Chan Hung Yuen RBELE Mr James Chan Sung Tai BREZRLE Mr Chee Sai Keung Sttt 3@ s
Dr Lisa CL Cham AR E Dr Jane Chan PRELEE Mr Joe Chan Sye Hon BRITREE Dr Raymond Chen Chung- PRE—EE
Mr Kim Cham Yau Sum EARFR L MrKCChan BREER L Dr Vincent Chan Sze Man Rt g4 *  DrDarwin Chen BRE L
Mr Chan Chak Chung BROEfEE Dr Chan Ka Fat John R EEEE Dr Thomas Chan Sze Tong BEEL Ms Agnes Chen MEELt
Mrs Diana Chan Dr Chan Ka Ho BREEE Mr Chan Tak Szy BRIEfL AL Ms Carol Chen Suk Yi BoREL L
Mr Christopher C Chan BREEEAE Mr Eddy Chan Ka Leung REREE Dr Chan Tin Sui B RIS 4 # MrKenneth W O Chen B Sk
Dr Chan Chi Keung PR REE & Ms Miranda Chan Ka Man PRESL+ *  Professor Samuel T H Chan BRIEESIT # Mr Andrew Chen Yee
# Mr Chan Chi Kong BRAERI e Dr Eric Chan Ka Wang RREH LT Mr Chan Ting Tsui REBEE Mrs Rosie Chen Chan Fong Lam PBRAR ST 22 +
Mr Stephen Chan BELLE Dr Chan Ka Yuen REREE *  DrTonyT Chan B+ Dr Alfred Cheng Wi (- EE
# Dr Albert Chan Chi Yan PRE{CEEE Dr Chan Kai Chung BRI REEE Dr Victor R Chan PRIZTFEEE Mr Cheng Chi Leung BHREE
Mr George Chan Ching Cheong BRIERESEE Mr Joseph KN Chan PREREF L4 Dr Alex Chan Wai Kwok FR 4k B BE 4 *  DrCheng Chun Fai EEBEEE
*  Professor Chan Ching Chuen RS R Professor Anthony Chan Kam Chuen [R$8 R #03% # Mr Rico Chan Wai Kwok RS ER S Mr Leo Cheng Chun Hung RIS S
Dr Stephen Chan Choi Lai BREEE L Mr Joseph Chan Kam Fui FRsRE 4
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Mr Cheng Chun Lung BRIRME S *  DrDavid WL Cheung REEL Mr Paul M Y Chow B REE Mr Diu Kwai Lun JEBTE
Mr George Cheng Chun Wai BRIRAR AL Dr Cheung Yee Wan RIAEEE Dr Kevin Chow Ming Chung AR REEE # Mr Nicanor Efrem Domingo
Professor Jack Cheng Chun Yiu BRI R Dr Arnold Cheung Yim Woon RAfEEEAE Dr Chow Pak Chin BFRREE Mr Dung Kwong Ping E
Mr Aaron Cheng Chung Hang BB S # Mr Cheung Yuk Tong REEEE Mr Ronald Chow Sai Hung At EE # Professor DI Dietmar Eberle
Mr Alfred Cheng Chung Ping R e Dr Grace Cheung Pau Yi Kum REEEFEL Mr Chow Sai Kuen A RELE Mr Mark Joel Erder
Mr David F K Cheng SR e Mr Chew Yat Bin *  Mr Shody Chow ABELE The Hon Audrey Eu REMZL
Dr Cheng Hon Kwan EREE L Mr Michael Chiang Hong Man BEXLE Dr Joseph S F Chow JE iy # Mrs Sharon Evans Biefzt
Ms Kitty Cheng Kit Yee BB L Mr Allan Chiang Yam Wang BRERKE Dr Chow Tak Yam AL Dr James Fan Chi Sun WELEL
Mr Kelly Cheng Kwan Leuk BRERE SR Dr Raymond K F Ch’ien EREEL Dr Willie W H Chow BREEE Mr Vincent Fan SBIEELSE
Mr Daniel Cheng Man Chung Dr Chin Chu Wah SEAEEEL Mr Raymond W K Chow BEeEE Professor Fan Sau Cheong BEEHFE
Ms Lauretta Cheng Man Yee Dr Chin Kim Fai SEREEL Mr Chow Wai Keung BEBEE Mr Fan Wing Kei SHRELSE
Mr Jimmy Cheng Min Tat BRGHIE S *  Professor Francis Y L Chin BEBHRE Mr Chow Wai Kwok %R - Ms Christine Fang FRELZL
# Dr Peter Cheng Ming Chuen BRRASREE A Dr Johnnie Chiu Chap Fai EEEEE # Ms Laurene Chow Yan Yan Bzt Professor Ali Farhoomand SEE B
Ms Jacqueline Cheng Ming Fung B E Lt Mr Chiu Chun Ming FEEERR L& Mrs Chow Yeung Kam Fung FEEeBE Lt Dr Anthony W Ferguson FI-BEL
Mr Herbert S O Cheng Dr Chiu Hak-Ming HTTRRER A *  Mrs Selina Chow BAReLZ L Mr Thomas M T Fok EmERE
# Mr Herbert Cheng Shu On *  Dr Chiu Hin Kwong BENEE Mr David Choy Che Chung BERREE Ms Cecilia W C Fok EArLt
Mr Cheng Shui Ming BRI EA A *  MrAlbert | H Chiu HERRIE A Professor Patrick C Choy SEERIRIR Mr Fong Cheung Kee FEHEEE
Ms Daisy Cheng Siu Ling BNt Mr James Chiu S KL Mr Chu Chun KREXE Ms Elizabete Fong Chong Mei EEEMLt
Miss Louisa Cheng Wan Lan ERER Ms Joaquina Lorraine Chiu WEmZt Mr Joseph Chu Kam Keung REBEEE Dr Gardian Fong Chung Yan FiERBRE
Mr Vincent Cheng Wing Hong BRK RS # Ms Janice Chiu Ka Chung WRELZ+ Mr Chu Kawah, Edward KEERE Mr Fong Ho Yin FEREE
Professor Patrick Cheng Yiu Chung  ZFBRR#HIE Dr Gordon Chiu Kai Chung HERREAEE £ # Dr Patrick Chu Lap Sun RIAFEE Mr Rustum Fong Man Ching FXIELE
# Mr Clarence Cheng Yuen Tak MEEEE Dr Helen Chiu May Chun HEEELT Ms Chu Mei Tak EEL+ Mr Michael Fong Siu Kai FOERE
*  Mrs Christine C C Cheng MEB B+ Ir Dr Peter P K Chiu HERER L Mr Chu Ming Chuan REEREE Mr Fong Tak Fui FEERE
# Dr Shirley Cheong Wai Mun REHELE Ms Chiu Ping Yui Yzt Ms Doris Chu Oi Wah Dr Katherine Fong Wun FHEEE
Professor the Hon Anthony Cheung ER %% Dr Susan Chiu Shui Seng B EEELE Dr Chu Ping Sun KRIRFTEE Ms Gracie Foo Siu Wai BhELt
*  MrHerman CS Cheung RIRE L Dr Becky Chiu Soo Yin HEEZEL Mr Kenneth Chu Wai Kee KEBEKLE * # MrTCFoo BEE L
Mr Tony Cheung Chor Yung REBLE Ms Cybil Wisee Chiu Mr lan Chu Wai Nung RALBESEE Mr Simon Fu Chung BEREE
Mr Francis Cheung Chun Ho REREE # Mrs Mable Chiu Yau Mei Po HEEEELt Mr Rayon Chu Wang-hay KREBEE # Mr Adrian H C Fu BHEEEE
Mr Albert C H Cheung RMBLE Mrs Marina Choa BERELL Dr Chu Yip Sun REFEE Dr Fu Ho Ying A EEL
Mr Richard C L Cheung RIPR % Mr Choi Kim Lui EBIERE Madam Marianne Chua # Miss Fedora Fu Suet Wing BEE/NE
Dr Sara Cheung Fung Yee REEELT *  DrChoiKin FEREE L Dr Chua Siew Eng BEEEL Mr Bosco Fung Chee Keung BAEELE
Mr Cheung Hing Wan REELE Mr Dick Choi Kwong Chuen BERNE Mr William Chui Chun Ming ERRELE Mr Edward Fung Chi Kong BENTE
Mr Cheung Hung Wah BIEESE Ms Cindy Choi Lai Wan BEEL L # Dr Daniel Chui Tak Yiu HEREE Mr George Fung Chun Chung ISR E
Mr K P Cheung SREDNR S Mr S Y Choi BEIBEE Mr Chui Wing Wah BKELRE # Mr Kenneth Hing Cheung Fung IBEEE
Dr Peter Cheung Ka Hing REREEL Ms May Choi Shiu Ha BEEL L Mrs Chu Lee Chui Lan KREZBH L Mr Fung Hing Wang EEE A
*  Dr Cheung Kai Shuen RAAHEES & *  DrChoi SiHung B IRELE Judge Chung Chang Ho BEIREE Dr Fung Hong BEREE
Dr Cheung King Loong R L Ms Olivia Choi Tze Kar BFEut *  Dr Chung Hau Kwong EEREE Dr Fung Kai Bun BRERE
*  Ms Laura Cheung REMZE Mr Kenneth Choi BHELtE Ms Elaine Chung Lai Kwok EREEz *  Dr Fung Kai Chiu EREIEE
Mr Eric Cheung Kwan RihgE 4 Ms Choi Ma Oi Kuen BEEHELZLT Ms Chung Pui Ling Bk Lt Mr Anthony Fung Kat Lee BEREE
Mr Anthony Cheung Kwok Keung SREIRSEE Mr Chong Chan Yau HRBRE Mr Chung Shui Ming B LE Dr Fung Kin Kong BEMIEE
*  Ms Ophelia Cheung RigEL L Mr Chong Hok Shan HEE S *  DrChung Wai Ling EERELT *  Dr William KK Fung BRBEE
Dr Lisa Cheung Mei Ling REREL # Dr Clarence Chong Kin Ki GEERIHEEAE Ms Kathy Chung Wai Yin EEEL L *  Mr Fung Nai Lok IHBE T
# Dr Patrick Cheung Pak Chue RIAMEEELE Dr Chong Lai Yin HEEEs Dr Benedict Chung Yat Ki EREEEL Mrs Nelly Lichauco Fung
*  Dr Cheung Pik To REESEL Mr Chong Wai Sun R RE Ms Shirley Chung Yuk Fong EBEFLL Ms Pola Fung Po Yuk BLEEL+
Ms Cheung Sau Yu Stephanie EREELZL Mr Alfred Chow Cheuk Yu B R Mrs Shirley Chung ERREE L+ Mr Simon Fung Shing Cheung BRELE
# Mr Walter Cheung Shu Wai RN E # Mr James Chow Az%aE # Mrs Patricia Chu Yeung Pak Yu KizRmit Mr Fung Shiu Lam IR E
Ir Morris Cheung Siu Wa RAESLLE Dr Stephen HW Chow BlEEI=EH Mrs Esther Lee Cochran Dr Desmond Fung Shun Sun IBIELRE
*  MrRaymond S Y Cheung RN RE # Mr Gary Chow FERRE R E # Dr Peter Cunich Ms Mary Fung Wai Chi BEZutL
Ms Becky Cheung Suet Ying REZL+ *  Dr Chow Kam Pui MPEwHE L # Mr Albert Dan Bing Kin WREESE # Professor Raymond Fung Wing Kee Bk E##%
Mr Cheung Tai Yan RAREE Mr Chow Kam Tim Mr Albert T da Rosa, Jr EYHEE Mr Fung Yee Wang BLUEEE
Mr Cheung Tat Tong REREE # Dr Simon Chow Kwok Hung FEsEE Mrs Betty da Silva BEALL # Ms Ada Fung Yin Suen BHEHEZ L
Dr Cheung To RSE L Ms Cecila Chow Lai Ping BBERZt Mrs Vicky da Costa Davies Dr Allen Fung Yuk Lun BEBEL
* # Ms Lucy TP Cheung REFLZL Ms Irene L P Chow BMFLZt Mrs Olivia Davies HEHEELL *  Mrs Margaret Zee Fung BHREHLZL
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# Mr Gan le Hok

* # Dr Norman J Gillanders

Dr Goh Tiow Seng
# Professor Gu Daging

* # DrHaShauYin

Dr Anthony Keith Harris
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# Ms Lauren Tien
Mr Tien Sing Cheong
Dr Joseph Ting Sun Pao
Mrs Catherina Ting Hui Wai Yu
Dr Agnes Tiwari Fung Yee
Dr Michael To Kai Tsun
Ms To Kwai Mui
Mr Herman To Yung Sing
Dr Tong Bing Chung
Mr Tong Chun Wan

*  DrTong Chung Leung
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Mr KS Tong

Mr Peter Owen Tong

Dr Denny Tong Shek King
Dr Lily Tong Sui Ming

Dr Tong Yun Kai

Mr Stephen Tsang Chi Pon
Mr Tsang Chiu Kwan

Mr Tsang Chiu Ming

Ms Tsang Kei Yung

Dr Raymond Tsang King Yin
Dr Alfred Tsang Kwong Wing
Ms Judy Tsang Lai Lun

Mr Tsang Man Ching

Ms Tsang Man Ki

Dr Tsang Man Wo

Mr Andy Tsang Mo Chau
Dr Tsang Ping Ham

Ms Isabelle Tsang Siu Ying
Dr Tsang Wai Wan

Mr Andrew Tsao Kwai Wah
Mr Andrew Tse

Mr Paul CW Tse

Mr Peter Tse Chi Kee

Mr Willie CT Tse

Dr Kenneth Tse

Ms Kitty Tse Kit Ling

Mr Thomas Tse Lin Chung
Dr Michael Tse

Dr Bell Tse Sing Sang

Miss Cindy Tse

Dr Tse Tsun Him

Dr Eric Tse Wai Choi

Mrs Clara Tse Wong Yuen Bing
Mr Tseng Kok Ting

Mrs Cecilia Tsim Tso Yuk Leong
Ms Tsin Man Kuen

Dr Tso Keung Ming

Dr Tso Lui Ming

Mr Thomas M T Tso

Dr Donald Tso Po Yiu

Mr Tsoi Sheung Kai

Ms Mazie Tsoi Siu Lan

Dr Tsui Hung Chuen

Mr Tsui Sung Lam

Dr Tsui Ip Shing

Mr Benjamin Tsui Yiu Ming
Dr Tung Sau Ying

DrJan CW van Aalst

Mr Frederick C L Wai

Ir Wai Chi Sing

Mr Henry W K Wai

Mr Ken Wai Yip Kai

Ms Wai Yuen Sze

Dr Veronica Y C Wai
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Mr Wan Chi Tin

Mr John Wan Chung On

Mr Wan Ka Hor

Mr Wan Shiu Man

Mr Samuel Wan Siu Kau

Ms Salina Wan Siu Kwan

Dr Wan Yiu Ming

Dr Wang Cho Li

Mr Wang Chung Shun

Mr Wang Liyong

Dr Elizabeth Wang Ming Chun
Mr Kim Wang

Mr Wee Hiang Koon

Mrs Mary Ann Elizabeth Wei
Mrs Gladys Wei

Professor Michael Wilkinson
Ms Annie Wong

Ms Bonny Wong

Ms Winnie C F Wong

Dr Jimmy Wong Chi Ho

Dr Nelson Wong Chi Kit

Mr Wong Chi Kwong

Ir Wong Chi Ming

Mr Albert Wong Chi Wai

Dr Wong Chit Ming

Dr Wong Chiu Lung

Dr Peter CY Wong

Mr Thomas Wong Chung Pak
Mrs Eunice Wong

Dr Wong Fook Yee
Professor Wong Hoi Kwok
Mr Wong Hok Ngai

Dr Wong Hor Yung

Mr Raymond Wong Hung Chiu
Professor Wong Juen Kon
Mr Wong Kai Man

Mr Simon Wong Kai Tung
Mr Kelvin Wong

Dr Johnny Wong Kam Kuen
Mr Wong Kam Sing

Dr Wong Kar Lai

Mr Wong Kin Ming

Mr Samson Wong King Fai
Miss Torrance Wong Kit Po
Mr Wong Kun Kau

Mr Wong Kun Kim

Mr Wong Kwan Yu

Dr Wong Kwok Kee

Dr Patrick Wong Kwok Shing
Ms Lisa Wong Lai Shan

Miss Wong Lai Yung

Dr Wong Lap Ching

Dr Wong Ling Yuen

Mr Andrew Wong Luen Cheung
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Mr Wong Man For

Ms Rosanna Wong Mei

Mr Frank Wong Ming Kei

Dr Wong Mun Hang

Mr Wong Ngai Wa

Dr Wong Oi Ling

Mrs Cecilia P C Wong

Dr Wong Ping San

Dr James Wong Sai Wing

Mr Francis S C Wong

Mr Derek Wong See Kit

Ms Wong Shui Fun

Dr Wong Siew Hua

Mr Simon Wong

Mr Bill Wong Sin Yung

Mr Wong Sing Wah
Professor Wong Siu Lun

Ms Olivia Wong Siu Wah
Miss Wong Suet Yee

Dr Wong Tak Cheung

Ms Linda Wong Tsz Kwan
Mr Wilson W S Wong

Mr Rex Wong Wai Chung

Mr Anthony Wong Wai Fung
Mr Wong Wai Ho

Mr Alex Wong Wai Hung

Mr Wong Wai Kee

Mr Wong Wai Kuen

Ms Anna Wong Wai Kwan
Ms Eve Wong

Professor Margaret Wong Wan Nar
Mr Andrew Wong Wang Fat
Dr Joseph Wong Wing Cheung
Mr Wilkie W G Wong

Mr Charlton Wong Wing Tai
Dr Wong Wing Tak

Dr Alfred Y W Wong

Mr Francis Y M Wong

Mr Wong Yih Sy

Ms Anita Wong Yin Fong
Professor Wong Yin Lee
DrYing JWong

Dr Gary Y F Wong

Mr Steve Wong Yiu Tong

Ms Maria Wong Yuen Ping
Mr Wong Yuk Loi

Mrs Jennifer Wong Cheung King Yu
Mrs Elizabeth Wong Chien Chi Lien
Mrs Nancy Wong Ho Wai Hing
Professor Woo Chung Ho
Professor Woo Kam Sang

Mr Lawrence Woo Man Yiu
Mr Woo Pat Nie

Mrs William Woo
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Mr Thomas Woo # Dr You Soon Hua TR # The “Star” Ferry Company, Limited RENHBERAF
Mr Woo Wai Man HERLE Mr Ambrous Young BREE 3M Hong Kong Limited IMERBRAF
Dr Wallace C L Wu Bames Mr Jack Young R 5707 Holdings Limited 5707 BB BRA A
Mr Edwin Wu Kwok Chuen HAERR o Professor Edwin Yu Chau Leung EEE Abdoolally Ebrahim & Co (HK) Limited WHRFEE)BRAT
Mr Howard W Li Chien |EEFEE Mr Yu Chi Wai REBELE Alplm Seluiton Ui AIEREERAT
Mr W Tsing Chen S e e\ o e SR L+ Amaz.lng Nonwovc'an Products Company i%T BHEMAT -
Mr Michael Wu Wei Kuo AR Mr Yu Chung Kit St Amer!can Int'ernatl'onal Assurance Company (Bermuda) Ltd %fiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ (BEE)ERAT
Dr Stephen Wu Wing Cheung BAKFEEE A Ms Nancy Yu Dai Fong KEF Lt hineitesn 2l e es e EFEASBRDE
. i — AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited EEAHRBEZERERAE
br Clyde. Wu ?EE%;M%EE Mr Bruce.Yu !(a Hm %%lﬁﬁi Archiplus International (HK) Limited DREERBEBERAFE
bAIR DAEIETY RIS Mr Yok Chlu. FRERE Asian Patent Attorneys Association Hong Kong Group TNERREBEAGEEESS
Mr Yam Tak Cheung ERERE Mr Yu Kuen CHRl Association of Private Orthopaedic Surgeons Ltd AR EBRBEHSERLT
Mr Victor Yan Pui Hung IS E Ms Margaret Yu Man Hung REBALL Audi - Premium Motors Limited B - A EERA S
Ms Yan Yuk Fun BRESL+ Mrs Patsy Yu RPEELL AXA Art Asia Limited
Mr Yang Qin Song B EE Ms Somali Yu Siu Wa RikEL L Axway Limited
Dr the Hon Sir T L Yang BERE L DrVivienne Yu REEFEL Baring Asset Management (Asia) Limited BEEETEEMNERATE
Ms Yao Jingmiao ekt Dr Yu Wai King REWEE The Better Hong Kong Foundation EBPREHES
Mr Yao Kang o iilbiste sy Dr Francis WK Yu BIEREE BinjaiTree
Mr Yao Te Hwai PhiEiE Lt Dr Jennifer Yu Wai Ling REKEL Blackboard Inc
Dr Esther Yau Ching Mei EEEELT Mrs Winnifred Yu Wai Yue REZEmL+ Boase Cohen & Collins S IERAT
Dr Thomas Yau Chung Cheung ERRIFELE Dr William Yu Yan p = Broadway Photo Supply Limited BEERFBMERLAE
Mr Yau Tang Wah IR LA Mr Alan Yu By Yo Café de Coral Group KREREEE
Mr Yau Weng Kwong Professor Peter Yu Yound TEHE Cally K Jewellery Ltd BEEREBRLT
Mr Yau Wing Keung DI Dr Yu Yuk Ling FRMEBEBE CANOTTA Publishing Co Ltd EEHIRBIRA R
Professor Anthony G O Yeh EERHE Mr Kenneth Yu Yuk Wing RIGRKE Centaline Property Agency Limited TJEME{%IEEFE’AEJ
Professor Yeung Chap Yung BHERER Mrs Yu Chan Siu Hing R ML+ E:amg:]on TeCCLmC_’tlog?’ I:oldir(;gi‘Ltd BEMERERRAF
; = : P an Chong Charitable Foundation
lI\D/lrsf(heaurlne; Zﬁzrgfghlu ggfii m: (DE:ZLZ::Z::rk fee ggﬁii The Chartered Institution of Building Services Engineers Hong Kong Branch HERFREIRMESEE,S
. oo . - The Chen Wai Wai Vivien Foundation Limited REZHSERAT
Mr Yeung Ka Sing BERELE Mr Rimsky Yuen Kwok Keung REIFREE o o "
; s . . Christie’s Hong Kong Limited EETBEEBERATF
Mrs Monlca Yeun‘g fHE#HL L Dr Lai Ping Yuen i)ﬁéi%i Chun Wo Holdings Ltd SR
Ms Kitty Yeung Kit Yee 1’%7_?51%12:!: Dr Yuen Man Tak . EXEEL Clifford Chance _’%_1:@&%?_}
Ms Yeung Lai Yee BEBREZLT Venerable Yuen Quing [ AN CLP Research Institute BRI
Ms May Yeung BEELL Mr Escode Yuen Tung Kwan SRR CNW Management Co Ltd
Ms Jeny Yeung Mei Chun BEDL L Mr Michael W K Yuen RKEFEE Combine Will International Holding Ltd
Dr Yeung Ming Hon BitREE Dr Yuk Tak Fun HRESEL CompliancePlus Consulting Limited REEHERERAR
Mr Justin Yeung Pak Chun BitEEE Mrs Helen Yu Lai Ching Ping REEHLL CPA Australia B Ae
Mr Norman P C Yeung BERIKE Dr Anna Yung Hiu Yan REREEE Crown Worldwide Holdings Limited ERERARAT
Miss Patricia Yeung Shuk Kwan BRE/NE Mr Jerry Yung BEBRLE Culture Technology Ltd MAERHEBR AT
Ms Cecilia Yeung Sze Sze S e 22 L Mr Jason Yung BEWMEE CYS Associates (Hong Kong) Ltd BARAEB)ERAT
Dr Yeung Yat Wah BRERE Mr Peter Yung Leung AEi4E The D H Chen Foundation PRIZSEESS
Professor Yeung Yue Man BRI Dr Yung Shau Hung REBREE Data-Pro Technology Limited EREERAR
Ms Yeung Yuk BELzt Dr Connie Yu Siu May S Deacons HOILRAMIT
Ms Mimi Yeung Yuk Chun BER Lt Dr Gloria Yu Tsou Sheung Mei FRAMEEE Delmar International (HK) Ltd ERYRER(EB)ERAR
Mr Frankie Yick Chi Ming ZEHLE Mr Zhang Lei RESLE Dentsply Research & Development Corporation
Mr Dieter Yih BEREEE Mr Zhang Ming Des Voeux Chambers L pNE ey S
Mr Yim Chun Nam BEm Dr Zhang Wei AL DLA Piper Hong Kong B ST
Dr Rocco Yim BASEL Mr Zhu Pei segE st DoDo Cosmetics Company Limited ZEEMERDE
. o~ . r e Dr Health Company Limited BREELERALA
DrYip Yu Lap ERVEE Dr Zhu Yinghua KEEEL - StEm s s s e NS
Mr Richard Yiu Chun Yu B 5 A Anonymous mER Dragages Hong Kong Limited EBEREERRAT
Mr Edward Yiu Chung Yim BRARS S Anonymous WL Dragon Culture Charity Fund ROLEEES
Professor Cynthia Yiu Kar Yung PERHIER Anonymous \|ERK DS & Associates Limited HERERRAR
Mr Christopher Yiu Kwong Yick Ph L Anonymous EEK Elegant Living International Lt.d )
EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited
Mr Yiu Po Keung hEEsa st Anonymous RER ESRI China (Hong Kong) Limited ESRIF (& 8) B R A H
Mr Yong Voon Keong B e %E Anonymous EAR

Eye Care Charitable Foundation Limited
F Zimmern & Co
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Fairton International Co Ltd

Fairtrade Consolidators Ltd

Fantastic Natural Cosmetics Ltd

Formica (Asia) Limited

Fred Kan & Co

Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Hong Kong

The Fukien Lay Buddhists Association Limited
Fullart & Company Limited

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

Gracious Glory (Buddhism) Foundation
Guangdong Information Engineering Co Ltd
Haitong International

Halcrow China Limited

Henderson Land Development Company

Hermés Asia Pacific Limited

HKU 1978 Civil Engineering Graduates Association
HKU Alumni Association, British Columbia

HKU Architectural and Building Graduates 1980-1982

HKU Civil Engineering Class of '58

HKU Class of 2003

HKU Class of 2004

HKU Class of 2005

HKU Class of 2006

HKU Class of 2007

HKU Class of 2008

HKU Class of 2009

HKU Class of 2010

HKU Class of '69-'70

HKU Class of ‘88

HKU Dental Class of ‘85

HKU Dental Class of ‘88

HKU Industrial Engineering Class of 1976
HKU MACHS Alumni Association

HKU Mechanical Engineering Class of 1979
HKU Medical Class of 1960

HKU Medical Class of 1966

HKU MSc in Urban Planning Class of ‘85

HKU Old Halls Alumni Association Limited
HKU PCLL Class of ‘05

HKU Physical Education & Sports Science Alumni Association
HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1970
HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1972
HKU Social Sciences Class of 1983

HKUAA of Chinese Mainland

HKUAA of Victoria, Australia

Hong Kong & Kowloon Masons and Plasterers Union (Fei Pang)
Hong Kong Association of University Women
Hong Kong Book Centre Ltd

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Merchants Mutual Assistance Society Ltd

Hong Kong Construction Association

The Hong Kong Conveyancing & Property Law Association Limited

Hong Kong Dental Association

Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Education Foundation Limited

Hong Kong Federation of Women Lawyers
The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries
The Hong Kong Institute of Housing
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# The Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architects
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers - Geotechnical Division
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (Fire Division)
# The Hong Kong Management Association
The Hong Kong Mathematical Society
Hong Kong Multisports Association
The Hong Kong Orthopaedic Association
# Hong Kong Pharmacology Society
Hong Kong RFID Limited
# Hong Kong Society for Sedation and Anaesthesia in Dentistry
# The Hong Kong Society of Community Medicine
Hong Kong Society of Periodontology and Implant Dentistry
Hong Kong Southern District Community Association Ltd
# Hong Kong Translation Society
# Hong Kong Trustees’ Association
# Hong Kong University Alumni Association
Hong Kong University Alumni Association of New Zealand Inc
Hong Kong University Graduates Associations
Hong Kong Young Industrialists Council
Hong Kong-Shanghai Youth Exchange Promotion Association
Honour Harvest Limited
Hotel Stage Limited
Hung To (Holdings) Company Limited
1100 Ltd
# The Institute of International Container Lessors
Intermec Technologies Corporation
# International Fiscal Association (Hong Kong Branch)
# Island School
Italia Donna Ltd
# Jing Kung Education Press
# Joseph Li & Co
# Kairos Society Hong Kong
Kiehl’s Since 1851
# King George V School
King Power Group (Hong Kong)
Korn/Ferry International (Hong Kong) Ltd
Kou Hing Hong Scientific Supplies Ltd
Langdon & Seah Hong Kong Limited
Lapton Electric and Machinery Limited
Lecox Development Limited
Left & Right Limited
The Legal Education Fund Limited
Legend Cantonese Opera Association
Leung & Wan, Solicitors
Logistics Services Platform Limited
Lu Tang Lai Architects Ltd
Ma & Fong Associates Ltd
McBarron Book Company
Mercedes-Benz Hong Kong Ltd
Midland Realty (Holdings) Limited
Mirabell Footwear Limited
Mundipharma (Hong Kong) Limited
Naxos Digital Services Ltd
Ngan'’s Clan Charity Company Limited
Noble Honour Consultants Ltd
# Norton Rose Fulbright Hong Kong
# Oldham, Li & Nie Lawyers
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ONC Lawyer
Orea Dental Centre Limited
Oxford University Press (China) Ltd
P K Ng & Associates (HK) Ltd
Pacific Century Cyberworks
Pau Kwong Wun Charitable Foundation
Peace of Mind Mercy Foundation Ltd
Peach Tree Co Ltd
Pearson Education Asia Limited
Planarch Consultants Limited
Po Leung Kuk
The Prudential Assurance Co Ltd
Pukunui Ltd
Rexley Coatings Limited

# Robertsons Solicitors
Royal Rich (Asia) Ltd
Sartorius Hong Kong Limited
Scout Association of Hong Kong 229th Hong Kong Group
Seawick Enterprises Limited
The Shirley Boyde Trust
Sidefame Limited

# Sigma-Aldrich
Simon Birch Limited

# The Society of Construction Law Hong Kong
Solomon Systech Limited
Sony Corporation of Hong Kong Ltd
Sotheby’s Hong Kong Limited
Southeast Asian Press Alliance
Squina Cosmetics Co Ltd
Stadium Asia Ltd
Store Friendly Self Storage Group
Success Light Investment Ltd
Success Universe Group Limited

* # Swindon Book Co Ltd

Swire Properties Management Limited
Synergy International Group Ltd
Taikoo Sugar Limited
Tang K F Associates Limited
# The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong
Terence Tang & Partners
# Tibet House Hong Kong Company Limited
Tiffany & Co
# To Wai-Ting Trust
# Tony Gee and Partners (Asia) Limited
Top Joy Manufacturing Co Ltd
Treasure Land HKU Alumni Limited
# TSL Foundation
Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong
The University of Auckland
The University of Hong Kong Dental Alumni Association
# Victor Li & Associates Limited
# W Wing Yip and Brothers Foundation
# Wang Weijen Architecture
Wing Ka Shing Limited
Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo
The World Community for Christian Meditation (Hong Kong)
Yayasan Iskandar
# The Zubin Mahtani Gidumal Foundation Limited
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HONORARY PATRON LEVEL

# Mr Chan To Haan
Madame Christabel Chu Tsuk Lim
# Mr Lawrence Fok Kwong Man
Mrs Doris Fung Li Wai-Yin
*  Drthe Hon Hari N Harilela
DrHo Tim
Mr Hui Hoy
*  Dr Hui Wai Haan
Lady Kadoorie
Dr James Z M Kung
*  DrPeterCY Lee

HONORARY PRESIDENT LEVEL

*  DrCheng Yick Chi
Mr Chit-Kau Heung
*  DrStephen W C Leung

HONORARY DIRECTOR LEVEL

Ms Chau Cheuk Wah
*  DrGeorge WS Choa
Mrs Dorothy Collins
Mr Lam Kin Ko
Mr Lee Kam Woon
*  DrLee Quo-Wei

HONORARY ADVISOR LEVEL

Mr Chiu Chung Tong

Madam Fong Tam Yuen Leung
Mr Ho Kai Cheong

Madam Hui Chan Ying Wah
Mr Kao Yoo Ming

VOTING MEMBER LEVEL
Mr Cho Yan-Chiu

¥ DrCCcChoy

¥ Mr Chung Kwok Kwong

Professor Sir Harry S Y Fang
Mr Kam Kwan Ki

¥ MrRobert CY Kwan

Mr Lam Ki Yip

Dr Lam Ying Ming

Mr Sydney S W Leong

Mr Henry CH Leung

Mr Carmelo Leung Siu Tat

SENIOR MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Chai Man Chung
Mrs Maisie N Choa
Mr Chow Kwan Sing
*  Mr Chung Chong
*  DrOlinto | E de Sousa
Sir Kenneth P F Fung
Mr Ho Heung On
Dr Bobbie M Kotewall
Dr Douglas Laing
Dr Lam Chik Suen
Ms Leung Hung Kee
Mrs Julia Leung
Mr Kenneth Leung
Mr Liang Tin

ORDINARY MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Johnsman Au
Dr Chan Wai Kwan
*  MrTomLPKCheng
*  DrTCCheng
Mr Michael Cheung Kar Cheung
*  DrThomas S H Cheung
*  MrRobert Chiang
Professor Gerald Choa
Dr Claude Chong Yuk Leung
*  DrPeter WS Choy
Mr Stephen M C Chu
Dr Fong Joo Khoon
Mr Fung Man Sum
Dr Hiew Siew Ting
Mr Danny Ho Ding Bong
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DrSimon KY Lee
Mr Lim Por Yen

Dr Dexter H C Man
Dr Mok Hing Yiu
Mrs Ella Ng

Mr Peter H M Tai
Dr Tam Sai Kit

Dr Robert Y F Tam
Mr Wong Chue Meng
Ms Teresa Wong
Mr Leslie Wright
Dr Yu Chiu Kwong

Mr Li Kui Wai

Mr Loo Che Chin

Mrs Loo Wong Chin Hwa
Mr Ted Sun

Dr the Hon Leo Lee
Professor Lu Sin

Mr Joseph Y M Shek

Dr Wilson TS Wang

Dr the Hon Woo Pak Chuen
Mr Yam Cheong Hung

Mr Ma Yip Seng

Mrs Ma Chan Wei Hing
Mrs Pong Hong Siu Chu
Dr Tsui Tsin Tong

Dr Wong Bing Lai

Dr Anita M C Li

Mrs Lok Yu Kim Ching
Dr Clarence K C Loong
Mr Ng Chun Man

Dr Pang Kam Chun
Ms Lillian Poon Yuk Yi
Mr Christopher Sin Cho Him
Dr Peter AL Vine

Mr Wong Yin Lun
DrJames M H Wu

Dr Alex SCWu

Mr Mok Ying Kie

Dr Poon Kwong Chiu

Sir Albert Rodrigues

Mr Anthony Siu Pak Shing
Mr So Ka Wing

Mr Tong Hok Yuan

Mr Tso Kai Sum

Mrs Wen Wong Fung Kei
Mr Raymond Wong Fuk Nin
Ms Beryl Robina Wright
Dr Raymond Wu

Ms Yim Sau Wan

Mr Yip Man

Mr Yu Chen Wah

Dr SabrinaLCHo

Dr Rayson L Huang

Sir Piers Jacobs

SirY KKan

Professor Allan Lau Sik Yin
Mr Ignatius Y S Lau

Dr Leong Yean Seng

Mr Liu Han Liang

Mr Simon Ng Wai Lun

Dr Winnie W Ngai

Dr Soo Hung Tat

Ms Carina Tam

Dr Tsao Yin Kai

Dr Dominic Wong Shing Wah
Dr William Yip Po Tin
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

1% SR 9

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG
FOUNDATION FOR EDUCTIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of The University of Hong
Kong Foundation for Educational Development and Research (the
“Foundation”) set out on pages 74 to 89, which comprise the balance
sheet as at 30 June 2015, and the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in fund balances and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPOSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPOSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of -
the financial position of the Foundation as at 30 June 2015, and of

its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 11 February 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME BALANCE SHEET
Rl GRS BEARE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 AS AT 30 JUNE 2015
BE-Z-—RFE A=THILEE R-E—HFASA=1H
Note 2015 2014 Note 2015 2014
Bt & HK$’000 HK$'000 FEE HK$'000 HK$’000
ASSETS HE
INCOME
ezt Non-current assets EMBEE
Donated property LRl L 7 5,800 5,000
Donations RE Held-to-maturity investments 2RI ARE 8 139,325 126,007
Unrestricted donations FFiEEHEE - 1,046 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BAFEFAEBRSERNIREE 9 392,353 375,084
Restricted donations IgEEE 825,388 934,743
537,478 506,091
825,388 935,789 Current assets RENEE
Interest and other receivables FIE R H A FEUR R 3,161 2,966
Revenues from Schemes of Cooperation Agreements AEEE A Bank deposits with original maturity over three months ~ RE|#BRB=AWRTER 10 27,772 50,199
i ZEKRL
HKU Mortgage Loan Scheme with EE RO MBS 3 3 Eash artwl cash iqu};/:lTegtsU s of Hona K giizgié 10 11,0:(7) 64,2:3
urrent account wi e University of Hong Kon 55 I 1
The Bank of East Asia Limited RERBIEEE Y g*ong HE2 S
HKU Credit Card with The Bank of ERDIRITEMES 2,989 3,167 42,040 117,428
East Asia Limited REEARE
TOTAL ASSETS wRE 579,518 623,519
2,992 3,170 GENERAL FUND AND RESERVES BECUER R
General fund —RES 541,392 523,911
Revenues from Foundation activities and campaigns ~ E&7EE N 23 22 Operating reserve BB 38,078 99,566
Rental income AL 180 164 e #iﬁ | 579’470 _____ 623’477 ;
LIABILITIES =R
828,583 939,145 Current liability mENAE
"""""""""""""""" Accounts payable and accruals FETBRIE R FERTIE B 48 42
EXPENDITURE i TOTAL LIABILITY AT 48 42
Project allocations to The University of Hong Kong T BB KRB B (889,905) (1,626,840) TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITY RAGRAR 579,518 623,519
F dati tiviti d i &5 2,392 2,240
oundation activities and campaigns E%éib ( ) ( ) NET CURRENT ASSETS REEE R 41,992 117,386
Property management/other charges VEEE/HMER (9) (8)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITY EeEERRERAR 579,470 623,477
(892,306) (1,629,088)
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Interest and investment gain FIRRBAKRR 6 18,916 95,809 Rosie TT Young #5532 Peter Mathieson 3£k
Chairperson EE /5 /& Director 23
Fair value gain/(loss) from donated property ERREBFZOATERE/(GR) 7 800 (50)
Hong Kong, 11 February 2016
&8 _E—~E_-_A+—H
DEFICIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS XEEBRRGAER
FOR THE YEAR (44,007) (594,184)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BEehnEyR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
BE-Z-—AFX<A=THLEE

General Operating
fund reserve Total
—RES LERE Mz
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Balance at 1 July 2013 —E-—=—FtA-—Hz&H 506,120 711,541 1,217,661
Total comprehensive loss for the year rEEFREER = (594,184) (594,184)
Inter-fund transfers HESHEE 17,791 (17,791) -
Balance at 30 June 2014 and —E-MFESA=tHE
1 July 2014 —Z-FE+tHA—A&EH 523,911 99,566 623,477
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year ~ RNEELZEEE 8,716 (52,723) (44,007)
Inter-fund transfers HEewaE 8,765 (8,765) =
Balance at 30 June 2015 —E-REARA=tTHZE 541,392 38,078 579,470

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Hemax

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
BE-Z-AFX<A=THLEE

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
Cash flows from operating activities BEIHZRERE
Deficit for the year rEERE (44,007)  (594,184)
Adjustments for: FELTIERE:
Fair value (gain)/loss from donated property EREEF 2 ATEEB)/EE (800) 50
Interest and investment gain FERRE W= (18,916) (95,809)
Donation of financial assets at fair value through BUWIRAFEABRRNIKEE (8,716) =
profit or loss received e
Operating deficit before working capital changes RtEEEESR BRI 2 KEFE (72,439)  (689,943)
(Increase)/decrease in interest and other receivables FE R H At FEUBR =2 (32 n)/im 4> (195) 3,744
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals FEABRIE 2 38 00/ (R ) 6 (40)
Change in balance in current account with BERBERK2E (67) 1,393
The University of Hong Kong
Net cash used in operating activities SEIDFERAZERAS (72,695)  (684,846)
Cash flows from investing activities RETHZHERE
Cash receipt from investment income REWERFEHRIEA 18,885 30,805
Decrease in bank deposits with original maturity over Jﬁ?ﬂ,ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂzﬂ'ﬁlﬁ HERITIF A 22,427 118,999
three months 2D
Purchase of investments in financial assets at fair BERAFEF ABRRN (80,122)  (184,108)
value through profit or loss BB ERE
Proceeds from disposal of investments in financial HERAFET AERIEN 71,600 520,843
assets at fair value through profit or loss B EEMSRIE
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments BEEZIHMARE (13,318) (40,885)
Net cash generated from investing activities BRETHELC SRS 19,472 445,654
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ReRSARSZBRED (53,223)  (239,192)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of theyear  F¥REREERRE 64,243 303,435
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year FEXEERERRE 11,020 64,243
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents: HeRERREZFI:
Cash at bank SRATHEER 1 1
Short-term bank deposits GHATF R 11,019 64,242
11,020 64,243
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B B i & W ek

GENERAL

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development
and Research (“the Foundation”) was incorporated on 7 March 1995 under
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as a company limited by guarantee.
The principal activity of the Foundation is that of fund-raising to enhance
The University of Hong Kong's standard of excellence in both teaching and
research.

Under the provisions of the Foundation’s Articles of Association, every
member shall, in the event of the Foundation being wound up, contribute to
the assets of the Foundation to the extent of HK$100 as may be required. At
30 June 2015, the Foundation had 2,931 members.

The address of its registered office is G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, The
University of Hong Kong, Pokfulam Road, Hong Kong.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial
statements of the Foundation are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA").

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRS
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
donated property and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Foundation’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 5.

i) The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs
The Foundation has adopted the following new amendments to
standards and interpretation, which are relevant to its operations and
are mandatory for the financial year ended 30 June 2015:

Financial Instruments:

Presentation - Offsetting

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Impairment of Assets —

Recoverable Amount

Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets
Financial Instruments:

Recognition and Measurement —
Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting
HK (IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

HKAS 36 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKICPA's annual improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 cycle

HKICPA's annual improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 cycle

Management has assessed the impact of the adoption of these new
amendments to standards and interpretation and considered that
there is no significant impact on the Foundation’s results and financial
position nor any substantial changes to the Foundation’s accounting
policies and presentation of the financial statements.
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ii) Standards, interpretations and amendments published that are
not yet effective
The following new standards and amendments to existing standards
relevant to the Foundation’s operations have been published that are
mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2015 or
later periods but which the Foundation has not early adopted:

Effective for
accounting periods

beginning on or after

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Disclosure Initiative 1 January 2016

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contract 1 January 2018
with customers
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018

HKICPA's Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2012-2014 cycle

1 January 2016

Management is currently assessing the impact of the above new
standards and amendments to existing standards on the Foundation’s
financial statements and is not yet in a position to state whether
substantial changes in accounting policies and presentation of the
financial statements will result.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622) came into effect during
the financial year and as a result there are changes to the presentation
and disclosure of certain information in.the financial statements.

b) Donated property

)

Donated property is an investment property held for long-term-rental

yields and is not occupied by the Foundation. Investment property is

carried at fair value, representing estimated open market value determined
at each reporting date by the Directors with reference to independent
qualified valuer’s valuation. The marker value of the donated property is
derived using the income captialisation method. Changes in fair values are
recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Foundation and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
statement of comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Financial assets

The Foundation classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assets, except for the amounts that are
settled or expected to be settled more than twelve months after the
balance sheet date which are classified as non-current assets. Bank
deposits are treated as loans and receivables and are disclosed as “bank
deposits with original maturity over three months” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the balance sheet.
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ii) Held-to-maturity investments i) BEIHAKRSE d) Impairment of financial assets — Assets carried at amortised cost d) £REERE- IBHERATERMEE

80

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities where the
Foundation’s management has the positive intention and ability to
hold to maturity.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets
held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or designated at
fair value through profit or loss at inception. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be settled within 12 months;
otherwise, they are classified as non-current assets.

Regular way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the
trade-date - the date on which the Foundation commits to purchase or
sell the financial assets. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs
are expensed in the statement of comprehensive income. All other
financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and
the Foundation has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership. Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
and interest and dividend income are presented in the statement of
comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

The fair values of quoted investments traded in active market are
based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not
active (and for unlisted securities), the Foundation establishes the fair
value by using valuation techniques.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported
in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Foundation or the
counterparty.

The Foundation assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired.
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A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or a group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.

The criteria that the Foundation uses to determine that there is objective
evidence of an impairment loss include:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

- A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- The Foundation, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the borrower a concession
that the lender would not otherwise consider;

- It becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation;

- The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because
of financial difficulties; or

- Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of financial assets since
the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot
yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the portfolio,
including:

(1) adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
portfolio;

(2) national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults
on the assets in the portfolio.

The Foundation first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists.

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The asset’s carrying amount is reduced and the amount of the loss
is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. If a held-
to-maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate
for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the
Foundation may measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s
fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in
the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised
impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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e)--Provisions

f)

9

h

Provisions are recognized when there is a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering
the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate, that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Foreign currencies translation

i) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Foundation are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Foundation operates (“the functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK dollar”),
which is the Foundation'’s functional and presentation currency.

ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

General fund and reserves

i) General fund
The general fund represents a capital fund which is maintained for the
long-term growth of the Foundation. The income generated from the
capital fund will be used to support the Foundation’s activities. The
general fund is not distributable to members.

ii) Operating reserve
The operating reserve represents funds that are expected to be
allocated to The University of Hong Kong for educational development
and research activities in the short to medium term. The operating
reserve is not distributable to members.

Employee benefits - Employee leave entitlements

Employee’s entitlements to annual leave and long leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. Accruals are made for the estimated
liability for unutilised leave as a result of services rendered by employees
up to the balance sheet date.
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j) Recognition of income

i) Investment and interestincome
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and the
effective interest rates applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Realised and unrealised gains or losses are recognised in accordance
with note 2(c).

ii) Donations
Donations are recognised as income in the statement of comprehensive
income when there is reasonable assurance that the Foundation will
comply with the conditions attaching with the donation and that
donations will be received. Outstanding pledges are not recognised
as income unless a legal obligation on the donor is established by the
Foundation.

iii) Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements
Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements are recognised on
an accrual basis.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a) Financial risk factors

The Foundation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk and cash flow interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Foundation’s overall risk
management programme focuses on controlling the impact arising from
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Foundation'’s financial performance. T

i) Market Risk
Market risk represents the risk that the value of financial assets will
decrease as a result of movements in market variables such as stock
prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates. The Foundation is
exposed to market risk mainly through the investments it holds. The
Foundation’s investments mainly comprise equities, debt securities,
pooled funds and time deposits.

The investment principle of the Foundation is to invest prudently in
order to preserve capital and achieve optimal risk diversification while
generating the required return and liquidity. The Foundation employs
reputable third party investment managers to manage a proportion of
its investments which comprise listed equity securities, unlisted pooled
funds and segregated investment portfolios. The management would
monitor other financial assets owned by the Foundation.

(1) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the value of
financial assets will decrease as a result of falling foreign exchange
rates against the Hong Kong dollar. For overseas investments, a
significant portion is denominated in the United States dollar to
which the Hong Kong dollar is pegged. The exposure arising from
the United States dollar is not significant.
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At 30 June 2015, the percentage of financial assets denominated in
different currencies to total financial assets of the Foundation are as
follows:

- 2015 2014

HKD 27% 31%
usD 64% 59%
Others 9% 10%
Total 100% 100%

The Foundation’s financial assets include held-to-maturity
investments, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The Foundation
does not have material financial liabilities denominated in
foreign currency and considers the related foreign exchange risk
immaterial.

(2) Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the value of investments will
decrease as a result of falling market prices. The Foundation is
exposed to equity and fund price risk. Equity and fund price risk is
managed by diversification of investments through asset allocation
limits for different markets, sectors and individual stocks. A small
portion of equities are authorised to be invested in emerging
markets. The exposures to key markets are represented by the
exposures to local and foreign currencies listed above. There is also
a limit on the exposure to individual stocks. Short selling in equity
securities is not allowed.

At 30 June 2015, if the prices of the respective equity and fund
investments had been 10% higher/lower, with all other variables
held constant, the Foundation’s deficit for the year would have
decreased/increased by approximately HK$27 million (2014: HK$26
million).

The Foundation is not exposed to commodity price risk.

(3) Cash flow interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and future cash flows of
interest bearing instruments will decrease as a result of change in
interest rate. The Foundation has a substantial amount of fixed rate
debt securities and bank deposits. The Foundation’s income and
operating cash flows vary with changes in market interest rates.

The Foundation’s interest rate risk arises primarily from debt
securities and bank deposits. Bank deposits expose the Foundation
to cash flow interest rate risk. Interest income will decrease as
aresult of a decrease in deposit interest rate. Fixed rate debt
securities expose the Foundation to fair value interest rate risk.
Value of fixed rate debt securities will drop when market interest
rates increase.

The Foundation manages its cash flow interest rate risk and fair
value interest rate risk by maintaining an appropriate mix of fixed
rate debt securities and bank deposits.

At 30 June 2015, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease
of 25 basis points in bank deposit interest rate, with all other
variables held constant, would have decreased/increased the
Foundation’s deficit for the year by approximately HK$0.1 million
(2014: Foundation’s deficit would have decreased/increased by
approximately HK$0.3 million). This analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had occurred at the
balance sheet date and had been applied to the bank deposits
in existence at that date, with an assumption that fixed term
instruments which expire during the next reporting period will be
rolled over at the expiry of that term at the new market rate.
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ii) Creditrisk
The Foundation’s exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
value of cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, interest and other
receivables, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and held-
to-maturity debt securities.

The exposure limits to financial institutions are set according to the
deposits base, capital base and the credit rating of the institutions. The
credit risk on liquid funds and financial instruments is limited because
the counterparties have high credit-ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies and there is no concentration in any particular
bank. All held-to-maturity financial instruments are of investment
grade.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

iii) Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash,
ensuring availability of funding through an adequate amount of bank
balances and cash and marketable securities.

Financial liabilities which are expected to mature within one year have
been classified under current liabilities. For financial liabilities with
expected maturity over one year, they are classified as non-current
liabilities and the maturity of the main items have been detailed in the
notes to accounts.

b) Fair value estimation
The table below analyses the Foundation'’s financial instruments carried at
fair value as at 30 June 2015 by level of inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value. Such inputs are categorised into three levels Within
a fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
financial instruments

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1, that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is unobservable inputs).

The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Foundation is the current bid prices. These
instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market
data, the instrument is included in level 3.
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The following table presents the Foundation'’s financial investments that
were measured at fair value:

THETEEURAFEFENERIRE

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AN A2 A3 st

At 30 June 2015 —E-RFXNA=1H HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
Listed equity securities LRSS 29,460 - - 29,460
Listed debt securities tHES 69,271 35,281 - 104,552
Listed pool funds tHES 1,071 - - 1,071
Unlisted debt securities FLHRS - 439 - 439
Unlisted pool funds ELHES 243,365 - - 243,365
Cash, deposits and others under investment portfolios REFHEhHRE + ERREM 4,750 - 8,716 13,466
347,917 35,720 8,716 392,353

Level 1

&RAN
At30June 2014 ZE-WENA=TH HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Listed equity securities EHREES 26,795 - - 26,795
Listed debt securities EifES 71,373 33,166 - 104,539
Unlisted pool funds FLEHES 237,364 - - 237,364
Cash, deposits and others under investment portfolios REFEHNEL  ERRHEM 6,386 - - 6,386
341,918 33,166 - 375,084

During the year, there were no significant transfers of the financial investments
between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value hierarchy classifications.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Foundation’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard the
Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern to provide support to The
University of Hong Kong to develop tertiary education and research.

The Foundation manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it
in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its
activities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Foundation makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are addressed below:

a) Held-to-maturity investments
The Foundation follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities as held-to-maturity investments. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Foundation
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to maturity.

If the Foundation fails to keep these investments to maturity other than for
specific circumstances explained in HKAS 39, it will be required to reclassify
the whole class as available-for-sale financial assets. The investments
would therefore be measured at fair value instead of at amortised cost.
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b) Property valuation
In arriving at the fair value of the properties, which is determined by
using the income capitalisation method, the Foundation has to make
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the
balance sheet date. Should these assumptions and estimates change, or
not be met, the valuation as adopted in the financial statements will be
affected.

c) Valuation of investments
The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are based
on quoted bid prices at the balance sheet date.

The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market, which include unlisted pooled fund are determined with reference
to quoted market price provided by the fund managers which may use
established valuation techniques to ascertain the price.

INTEREST AND INVESTMENT GAIN

b) #EfE{E
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2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000

Interest income FIB A
- Bank deposits —RITFE 1,476 5,049
- Held-to-maturity securities —ESRIMAZES 7,292 5,742
Net realised and unrealised gain/(loss) and investment BAFEIABRSENMESEE
income on financial assets at ZERBARKRERSERA/
fair value through profit or loss: (BN RERKR:
- Investment income - R&EWE 8,554 20,925
- Net realised investment gain —EERFETR 1,705 73,142
— Net unrealised investment gain/(loss) = *E*ﬁ%ﬁﬂ/ﬁﬂﬁ) 48 (7,968)
Exchange loss, net SRR BEIR (159) (1,081)
18,916 95,809

DONATED PROPERTY

il =

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000

At the beginning of the year RERD 5,000 5,050
Fair value gain/(loss) ANFERH/(EIB) 800 (50)
At the end of the year HER 5,800 5,000

The donated property is held under a long lease in Hong Kong and has been
revalued as at 30 June 2015 by the Directors with reference to independent
qualified valuer’s valuation based on the income capitalization method.

The deed of gift was assigned on 6 April 2000 under the category of restricted
donations.
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8. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 8. BEIHRIRE 11. CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG  11. & KB KR
The current account with The University of Hong Kong is denominated BERBARRLUBE RSN TAEKFRENEERTEEN
2015 2014 in Hong Kong dollars, unsecured, interest free and has no fixed terms of H o
HK$'000 HK$'000 repayment.
Debt securities at amortised cost B3, R 12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EEfiE
— listed -k 139,325 107,757 No fees or other emoluments were paid or will be paid to any director of the BEehEAFEREOIMXIRESRBNRES TS
—unlisted -3kt - 18,250 Foundation in respect of services rendered to the Foundation during the year (2014 : ) o
(2014 Nil).
139,325 126,007
13. TAXATION 13. $ilA
. The Foundation has been granted exemption from Hong Kong profits tax RIEEBBRBEMNENTNE  EECERRBNEEBRNE
R = sportion F-FREH HEREERE 126,007 under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance. e
9. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIRVALUE THROUGH PROFITORLOSS 9. ERAFE(EFT NBRIRMMIBEE 14. AUDIT FEE 14. ZHER
PricewaterhouseCoopers is the honorary auditor of the Foundation and does BEEFKEGTMEKRESNEE SR I LU EEZ
2015 2014 not charge a fee for their services. A -
HK$’000 HK$'000
» 15. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 15. #ZEMTBRR
Listed equity securities T TREE S 29,460 26,795 The financial statements set out on pages 74 to 89 were approved by the BEERCNE-—R"E-A+-BRAEStTENEZEENTA
Listed debt securities EHES 104,552 104,539 Board of Directors on 11 February 2016. B2 o
Listed pool funds rTHES 1,071 =
Unlisted debt securities FLEHES 439 -
Unlisted pool funds FEHES 243,365 237,364
Cash, deposits and others under investment portfolios BERETNIRS EREEM 13,466 6,386
392,353 375,084
Non-current portion F—FRNEIHPEE 392,353 375,084
10. BANK DEPOSITS WITH ORIGINAL MATURITY OVER 10. REHEE A=A NRITEIRIRERERIRE
THREE MONTHS AND CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months and cash and cash BEZHARB=EAANETESRESRERES UL T EN
equivalents of the Foundation are denominated in the following currencies: P

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000

Bank deposits with original maturity over FEHAEA=EANBRITER
three months

Hong Kong dollar BT 10,000 -

United States dollar E5T 5,282 20,677

Chinese Renminbi N 12,490 29,522
27,772 50,199

Cash and cash equivalents ReRERAE

Hong Kong dollar BT 11,020 64,243
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THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG
FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH
(SINCE 1995)

The University of Hong Kong (“HKU"), established in 1911 by
Ordinance, is the oldest tertiary institution in Hong Kong. As
the leading university in Asia today, it comprises the Graduate
School and ten Faculties: Architecture, Arts, Business and
Economics, Dentistry, Education, Engineering, Law, Medicine,
Science, and Social Sciences.

In 2014-15, it had a student body of 16,187 undergraduates
and 11,746 postgraduates, with 35% non-local students,
among them 64% were from the Mainland and 36% from other
countries. The number of international professoriate staff was
674.

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational
Development and Research (“HKU Foundation”) was launched
in 1995 as a charitable organisation with the primary aim to
support the University’s advancement. The HKU Foundation
comprises individual and corporate benefactors who share the
mission of the University. HKU Foundation members are an
important part of the University Family.

Since its inception, the HKU Foundation has worked in
partnership with five Vice-Chancellors. It has grown from 376
founding members to over 3,000 members now. The Foundation
has supported a host of projects in various areas through its
investment income. Donations earmarked for specific projects,
in accordance with the donors’ wishes, are also channelled
through the HKU Foundation. These contributions include the
funding of academic research, scholarships and development
projects, and benefit local as well as global communities.

A Board of Directors is responsible for the fund administration,
while allocation is conducted through an annual Seed Grants
exercise. The University’s Development & Alumni Affairs Office
serves as the Secretariat of the HKU Foundation.

Donations to the HKU Foundation and The University of Hong Kong are tax
deductible under section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP & E455I

Honorary Patron*

REER

Honorary President*

HFEER

Honorary Director*

BEES

Honorary Advisor*

HEEE

Voting Member*
PEES

Senior Member
BERxE8

Ordinary Member
HBEE

Memberships are for life and donations are cumulative.

BEAKAR - BRAURE -

MEMBERSHIP PRIVILEGES

* Individuals joining at the Senior Member level or above will receive
special recognition on an Honour Roll on the University campus

» Special invitations to social, fellowship, business functions and
project site visits organised exclusively for Foundation members

« Invitations to official University events, ceremonies, and University
Museum and Art Gallery exhibitions

* Priority seating at selected University events including lectures,
seminars, forums and concerts

+ Special membership of the University’s Senior Common Room, the
HKU Libraries and the Institute of Human Performance

* Associate Membership of the Hong Kong University Alumni
Association

* Regular e-Newsletter about Foundation-related activities
» Regular copies of University magazines

» Corporate members will be entitled to the same benefits and
privileges as individual members

JOIN THE HKU FAMILY
HBIEMABAKEE

DONATION 185k (HKS #&#%)

$5,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$200,000

$100,000

$20,000

* With full Voting Rights
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